
 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKET 

 
Regular Meeting  

Wednesday, April 5, 2017 

 

7:00 P.M. Regular Meeting 

 
Community Center 

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

      President – Robert Leete • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Mayer • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for April 5, 2017 - Pg.1 

 

 

          
 

 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday April 5, 2017 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium 
and will have 3 minutes to make their comment.  There will be no dialog between the Board and the 
commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the President. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for March 15, 2017. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices.  
3. Direction to HERWIT Engineering to prepare the 2017-2018 Annual Assessment Report for the 

Ravenswood Improvement District, Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #9 by Resolution No. 
2017-06. 

4. Approval of Draft Annual Water Quality Report/Consumer Confidence Report - Reporting year 2016. 
5. Approval of Resolution 2017-08 to rescind Resolution 2016-21 which supported legislative action to 

facilitate reallocation of property tax revenues. 
 

D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
1. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report 
2. Sheriff’s Office Report  
3. CHP Report 
4. Contra  Costa County Public Works:  Discovery Bay Area of Benefit Update 

 
E. LIAISON REPORTS 

 
F. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Open the public hearing on Resolution No. 2017-07 to form a Groundwater Sustainability Agency 
(“GSA”) and discussion and possible action regarding a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with 
other East Contra Costa County Water Agencies, close the public hearing and consider adopting 
Resolution No. 2017-07. 

2. Discussion and possible action related to the replacement of the Roberta Fuss Tot Lot Play Structure. 
3. Discussion and possible action regarding an “opt out” alternative to the installation of a smart meter. 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Robert Leete • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Mayer • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for April 5, 2017 - Pg.2 

 

 

4. Discussion and possible action regarding letter to Senator Glazer concerning East Contra Costa Fire 
Protection District funding. 

5. Discussion and possible action related to District Board member regional representation. 
 

G. MANAGER’S REPORT 
1. Verbal update Special Projects/PG&E - Parks/Landscaping. 

 
H.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY  
 
I. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS  

1. Standing Committee Reports 
2. Other Reportable Items 

 
J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
K. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED  

 
L. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
M. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
  
N. CLOSED SESSION: 

1. Conference with Legal Counsel—Anticipated Litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9(b) - (Two Potential Cases). 

 
O. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1)  
 
P. ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next regular meeting of April 19, 2017 beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center 
located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for March 15, 2017 - Pg.1 

 

          
 

 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday March 15, 2017 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. – By President Leete 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by President Leete 
3. Roll Call – All Present 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
None 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approval of regular and closed session minutes for March 1, 2017 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices 
3. Approval of the addition to the Parks and Recreation Event Calendar for 2017 
4. Approve the adoption of Resolution No. 2017-05 and the Records Retention Schedules 
5. Adopt and Present Proclamation 17-02 thanking and honoring Fire Chief Hugh Henderson for his many 

years of public safety service and congratulate him on his retirement 
President Leete – Pulled Item C-3 for discussion 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve items C-1, C-2, C-4, and C-5 of the Consent Calendar. 
Second by: Director Steele 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
Recreation Programs Supervisor Kaiser – Introduced the representatives from the Discovery Bay Chamber 
of Commerce who provided the details of the addition to the events calendar. 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve C-3 of the Consent Calendar 
Second by: Director Mayer 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Leete, Vice-President Graves, Director Mayer, Director Pease 
NOES: 0, ABSTAIN: 1 – Director Steele 
 

D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
1. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report 
Chief Henderson – Provided an East Contra Costa Fire Protection District update regarding the February 
2017 report.  
President Leete – Presented Proclamation 17-02 to Chief Henderson and each of the Board Members 
thanked Chief Henderson for all of his hard work. 
 

E. MONTHLY WATER AND WASTEWATER REPORT – VEOLIA 
1. Veolia Report – Month of February 2017 
Project Manager Sadler – Provided the details of the February 2017 Monthly Operations Report.  There was 
discussion regarding the presentation provided in relation to the new Technology – SL-RAT along with the 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Robert Leete • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Mayer • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for March 15, 2017 - Pg.2 

 

data collected.  The discussion continued regarding the data collected with the SL-RAT; the data collected is 
through each manhole and is transmitted and received.  
 

F. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Annual Audited Financial Statements: Receive report from the District’s Auditor and consider approving 

the FY 2015-16 Audited Financial Statements. 
Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen – Provided the details of the Annual Audited Financial Statements for FY 
2016-16. 
Public Comment Regarding: 

 Unallocated surplus/reserves and a Prop 218 
The auditors provided the details regarding the public comment question related to the surplus and reserves 
referred to on page 17 of the FY2015-16 Audited Finance Statements. 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve and accept the FY 2015-16 Audited Financial Statements. 
Second by: Director Graves 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
2. Discussion and consideration to approve the agreement with Urban Futures Inc. to provide the District 

with both Continuing Disclosure and Dissemination Agent Services. 
Finance Manager Breitstein – Provided the details regarding the continuing Disclosure and Dissemination 
Agent Services and the desire to act as the Districts Dissemination Agent. 
Motion by: Director Graves to engage Urban Futures Inc. to provide the District with both Continuing 
Disclosure and Dissemination Agent Services. 
Second by: Director Pease 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
3. Discussion and possible action related to the letter sent regarding Re-allocate ad valorem property 

taxes as requested by the East Contra Costa Fire Protection District. 
Director Graves – Provided a background of the letter that was originally sent out on November 21, 2016 and 
the need to revise that letter.  There was discussion regarding the original letter sent in relation to the 
property taxes. 
Public Comments Regarding: 

 Does not want to have an increase in property taxes 

 Emergency services are essential, however not in support of reallocating the cost 

 Supports the reconsideration of the revised letter 

 Commends the board in taking action of a revised letter 

 Study done regarding what the Fire District needs 
The Board requested that the item be brought back to the board to approve a revised letter. 
 

G.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY 
 None 
 
H. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS 

1. Standing Committee Reports – Director Mayer regarding the Finance meeting, Director Pease 
regarding the Parks and Recreation meeting. 

2. Other Reportable Items – President Leete stated that there will be a meeting in Brentwood on March 
23

rd
 regarding the Tunnels. 

There was discussion regarding President Leete representing the Discovery Bay Board of Directors at the 
meeting in relation to the Tunnels.  By consensus the Board authorized President Leete to represent the 
Board at the Tunnel meeting. 
Legal Counsel Streeter – Provided legal advice regarding President Leete representing the Discovery Bay 
Board of Directors in relation to the Tunnels meeting on March 23

rd
. 

 
I. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 None 
 
J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 Provided an update in relation to the Water Meter Installation Project. 
 
K. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 

1. Received February 22, 2017 from Special District Risk Management Authority – Workers’ 
Compensation Longevity Distribution. 

2. Received March 6, 2017 - Interim Fire Chief Helmick Press Release. 
 
 

Agenda Item C-1



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for March 15, 2017 - Pg.3 

 

 
L. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 Presentation from Vector Control 
Public Comment: 

 Environmental Impact Report (EIR) on Groundwater in relation to the Tunnels 
 

M.  ADJOURNMENT     
1. The meeting adjourned at 8:03 p.m. to the regular meeting on April 5, 2017 beginning at 7:00 a.m. at 

the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

//cmc – 03-22-17 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

April 05, 2017 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Accountant 
Submitted By:    Mike Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 400,025.83 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2016/2017 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2016/2017 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2016/2017 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Contra Costa County Reimbursement

Neumiller & Beardslee 282821 General Services Jan 2017 (Z57,Z61) 02/28/17 $1,592.52

Ross Recreation Equipment Co., Inc. I10406 Landscape Maintenance (Z61) 03/09/17 $863.58

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8714 Janitorial Service March 2017 (Z57,Z61) 03/19/17 $80.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Landscape Maintenance (Z35,Z57,Z61) 02/27/17 $588.64

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1799286-00 Landscape Maintenance (Z61) 03/02/17 $31.10

Contra Costa County Sub-Total $3,155.84

Water

Aflac 724172 Supplemental Insurance March 2017 03/25/17 $339.18

Alhambra 13710019 031717 Bottle Water Service 03/17/17 $11.86

Badger Meter 80010697 Beacon Cellular Data Feb 2017 02/28/17 $2,402.11

Big Dog Computer BDC33286 IT Support, Laptop Setup 02/21/17 $71.50

Big Dog Computer BDC33293 IT Support, Hardware Repair 02/28/17 $9.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33295 IT Support, Security Maintenance 03/05/17 $39.67

Big Dog Computer BDC33296 IT Support, Meeting Recording 03/05/17 $46.50

Big Dog Computer BDC33302 IT Support, Software Issue 03/13/17 $26.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33303 IT Support, Laptop Repair 03/13/17 $57.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33305 IT Support, Computer Supplies 03/17/17 $55.84

Big Dog Computer BDC33306 IT Support, Software Install 03/22/17 $307.50

Big Dog Computer BDC33307 IT Support, Email Issue 03/22/17 $65.00

Bill Pease MARCH 2017 Expense Report March 2017 03/28/17 $92.00

CaliforniaChoice Benefit Admin 2655258/53040 Health Insurance May 2017 03/29/17 $4,483.55

Chris Steele MARCH 2017 Expense Report March 2017 03/28/17 $138.00

Cintas 185594290 Mats 03/01/17 $6.86

Cintas 185595273 Mats 03/08/17 $6.86

Cintas 185596267 Mats 03/15/17 $6.86

Cintas 185597249 Mats 03/22/17 $6.86

Century Development New Melones Closed Account, Refund Overpayment 03/07/17 $28.44

Contra Costa County PERMIT 1 Permit Equipment Cover 03/17/17 $1,007.38

County of Contra Costa Public Works Dept 700959 Encroachment Permits 03/13/17 $1,277.87

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 10909 Data Processing Feb 2017 03/17/17 $19.80

Croce, Sanguinetti & Vander Veen, Inc. 5100 Audit Preparation 03/10/17 $520.00

Croce, Sanguinetti & Vander Veen, Inc. 5112 Consulting Services 03/15/17 $3,176.00

Discovery Locks & More, Inc. 14741 Hardware 02/07/17 $60.83

Discovery Pest Control 206423 Pest Control 03/16/17 $54.40

Du-All Safety 18632 Safety Training 02/28/17 $155.43

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc 30833 Water Bill Processing Feb 2017 03/09/17 $1,025.63

Gemini Group L.L.C. 116-12801 Consumer Confidence Water Quality Report 03/14/17 $2,276.16

Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. 3610 Records Retention Review FY16-17 01/29/17 $100.00

HD Supply Waterworks, LTD G796825 Water Meter Project, Box With Probe Lid 03/01/17 $2,192.63

HD Supply Waterworks, LTD G848137 Water Meter Project Meter Box Lids 03/13/17 $908.07

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2758 Valve Repair Clipper Dr 03/16/17 $17,197.44

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2759 Water Leak Sand Point 03/16/17 $3,877.84

Kevin Graves MARCH 2017 Expense Report March 2017 03/28/17 $248.15

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 32680 PLC Upgrades Feb 2017 02/26/17 $6,698.57

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 32681 Urban Water Management Plan 02/26/17 $810.00

National Meter & Automation, Inc. S1076872.006 Meters and Endpoints, Water Meter Project 03/10/17 $150,911.33

Neopost (Postage Account) 7900044908384658/317 Postage 03/15/17 $136.00

Neumiller & Beardslee 282821 Water Meter Project Jan 2017 02/28/17 $7,362.49

Neumiller & Beardslee 282821 General Services Jan 2017 02/28/17 $7,769.10

Neumiller & Beardslee 282823 Hofmann v. TODB 02/28/17 $81.65

Office Depot 910617560001 Office Supplies 03/03/17 $51.46

Office Depot 910617733001 Office Supplies 03/03/17 $23.99

Office Depot 912615924001 Office Supplies 03/13/17 $30.87

Office Team 47851437 Water Meter Project Temporary 03/02/17 $421.50

Office Team 47901253 Water Meter Project Temporary 03/09/17 $427.20

Office Team 47949755 Water Meter Project Temporary 03/16/17 $320.40

Pacific Gas & Electric 1521433231-2/031317 Electric & Gas Bill 02/09/17-03/12/17 03/13/17 $3,862.03

Pacific Gas & Electric 2943721807-5/031017 Electric & Gas Bill 02/08/17-03/09/17 03/10/17 $13,035.15

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 033117 457(b) 03/16/17-03/31/17 03/31/17 $393.02

Ricoh USA, Inc 5047607998 Photocopier 03/17/17 $127.33

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On April 0 5, 2017 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year’s 7/16 - 6/17

Agenda Item C-2



Robert Leete MARCH 2017 Expense Report March 2017 03/28/17 $138.00

SDRMA 22745 Ancillary Benefits April 2017 03/24/17 $572.00

Shred-It USA-Concord 8121929409 Shredding Service Feb 2017 03/07/17 $23.33

Star Awards 17-3-002 Name Plates 03/13/17 $7.74

Sue Heinl MARCH 2017 Expense Report March 2017 03/28/17 $28.12

TASC 450775312003/041715 IRS Section 125 Health Savings Account March 2017 04/01/17 $289.99

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8714 Janitorial Service March 2017 03/19/17 $285.60

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Water Meter Project 02/27/17 $34.99

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Travel & Meetings 02/27/17 $70.33

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Telephone General 02/27/17 $389.80

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Telecom Networking 02/27/17 $723.34

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 02/27/17 $414.35

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 02/27/17 $25.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Info System 02/27/17 $143.30

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Computer Equipment & Supplies 02/27/17 $267.60

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Postage 02/27/17 $7.50

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Office Supplies 02/27/17 $196.81

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Building Maintenance 02/27/17 $19.10

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Safety Equipment & Supplies 02/27/17 $157.60

United States Postal Services PI/15 2017 Permit Renewal 03/20/17 $90.00

Univar SJ803052 Chemicals Delivered 03/03/17 03/03/17 $270.58

Univar SJ803053 Chemicals Delivered 03/03/17 03/03/17 $165.90

Upper Case Printing, Ink. 11679 Office Supplies 03/02/17 $82.00

Van De Pol Enterprises, Inc. 0585691-IN Diesel Fuel 03/07/17 $968.44

Verizon Wireless 9781080507 Cell Phone Bill Feb 2017 02/26/17 $202.06

William Mayer MARCH 2017 Expense Report March 2017 03/28/17 $138.00

Water Sub-Total $240,471.79

Wastewater

Aflac 724172 Supplemental Insurance March 2017 03/25/17 $508.76

Alhambra 13710019 031717 Bottle Water Service 03/17/17 $17.79

Big Dog Computer BDC33286 IT Support, Laptop Setup 02/21/17 $107.25

Big Dog Computer BDC33293 IT Support, Hardware Repair 02/28/17 $13.50

Big Dog Computer BDC33295 IT Support, Security Maintenance 03/05/17 $59.50

Big Dog Computer BDC33296 IT Support, Meeting Recording 03/05/17 $69.75

Big Dog Computer BDC33302 IT Support, Software Issue 03/13/17 $39.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33303 IT Support, Laptop Repair 03/13/17 $85.50

Big Dog Computer BDC33305 IT Support, Computer Supplies 03/17/17 $83.77

Big Dog Computer BDC33307 IT Support, Email Issue 03/22/17 $97.50

Bill Brandt Ford 159446 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 03/03/17 $51.38

Bill Pease MARCH 2017 Expense Report March 2017 03/28/17 $138.00

CaliforniaChoice Benefit Admin 2655258/53040 Health Insurance May 2017 03/29/17 $6,725.32

Chris Steele MARCH 2017 Expense Report March 2017 03/28/17 $207.00

Cintas 185594290 Mats 03/01/17 $14.20

Cintas 185594290 Uniforms 03/01/17 $10.30

Cintas 185595273 Mats 03/08/17 $14.20

Cintas 185595273 Uniforms 03/08/17 $10.30

Cintas 185596267 Mats 03/15/17 $14.20

Cintas 185596267 Uniforms 03/15/17 $14.20

Cintas 185597249 Mats 03/22/17 $14.20

Cintas 185597249 Uniforms 03/22/17 $10.30

Comcast 8155400350232938/317 WWTP#2 Internet Mar 2017 03/03/17 $119.45

Comcast 8155400350232946/317 WWTP#1 Internet Mar 2017 03/03/17 $102.52

Contra Costa County PERMIT 1 Permit Equipment Cover 03/17/17 $1,511.07

County of Contra Costa Public Works Dept 46220/359170 Permit Encroachment 01/17/17 -$0.01

County of Contra Costa Public Works Dept 51258/362633 Permit Compliance Verification 03/14/17 $0.47

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 10909 Data Processing Feb 2017 03/17/17 $29.70

Croce, Sanguinetti & Vander Veen, Inc. 5100 Audit Preparation 03/10/17 $780.00

Croce, Sanguinetti & Vander Veen, Inc. 5112 Consulting Services 03/15/17 $4,764.00

Discovery Locks & More, Inc. 14741 Hardware 02/07/17 $91.24

Discovery Pest Control 206287 Pest Control 03/02/17 $70.00

Discovery Pest Control 206423 Pest Control 03/16/17 $81.60

Du-All Safety 18632 Safety Training 02/28/17 $233.14

Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. 3610 Records Retention Review FY16-17 01/29/17 $150.00

Herwit Engineering 17-2 Professional Services Feb 2017 03/01/17 $1,120.00

Herwit Engineering DB-MP-7-12 Effluent Filtration Project Feb 2017 03/01/17 $14,488.48

Kevin Graves MARCH 2017 Expense Report March 2017 03/28/17 $372.22

Kleinfelder, Inc. 1142841 Effluent Filtration Project 03/09/17 $2,995.85

Neopost (Postage Account) 7900044908384658/317 Postage 03/15/17 $204.00

Agenda Item C-2



Neumiller & Beardslee 282821 General Services Jan 2017 02/28/17 $10,294.40

Neumiller & Beardslee 282823 Hofmann v. TODB 02/28/17 $122.48

Office Depot 810617734001 Office Supplies 03/03/17 $6.32

Office Depot 910617560001 Office Supplies 03/03/17 $77.19

Office Depot 910617733001 Office Supplies 03/03/17 $35.98

Office Depot 912615924001 Office Supplies 03/13/17 $46.30

Pacific Gas & Electric 1181942262-4/030917 Electric & Gas Bill 02/07/17-03/08/17 03/09/17 $3,443.80

Pacific Gas & Electric 7312115758-7/031417 Electric & Gas Bill 02/09/17-03/12/17 03/14/17 $31,595.89

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 033117 457(b) 03/16/17-03/31/17 03/31/17 $589.53

Ricoh USA, Inc 5047607998 Photocopier 03/17/17 $190.99

Robert Leete MARCH 2017 Expense Report March 2017 03/28/17 $215.88

SDRMA 22745 Ancillary Benefits April 2017 03/24/17 $858.01

Shred-It USA-Concord 8121929409 Shredding Service Feb 2017 03/07/17 $34.99

Star Awards 17-3-002 Name Plates 03/13/17 $11.62

Sue Heinl MARCH 2017 Expense Report March 2017 03/28/17 $42.18

TASC 450775312003/041715 IRS Section 125 Health Savings Account March 2017 04/01/17 $434.98

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8714 Janitorial Service March 2017 03/19/17 $428.40

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Travel & Meetings 02/27/17 $25.93

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Telephone General 02/27/17 $1,063.33

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Telecom Networking 02/27/17 $1,085.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 02/27/17 $364.40

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Info System 02/27/17 $239.20

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Computer Equipment & Supplies 02/27/17 $401.40

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Computer Software 02/27/17 $97.41

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Office Supplies 02/27/17 $295.21

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 PGE Funded Projects, Pool Equipment Shed 02/27/17 $5,607.59

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Building Maintenance 02/27/17 $28.65

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Safety Equipment & Supplies 02/27/17 $236.40

United States Postal Services PI/15 2017 Permit Renewal 03/20/17 $135.00

Van De Pol Enterprises, Inc. 0585691-IN Diesel Fuel 03/07/17 $1,452.66

Verizon Wireless 9781080507 Cell Phone Bill Feb 2017 02/26/17 $303.09

William Mayer MARCH 2017 Expense Report March 2017 03/28/17 $207.00

 

Wastewater Sub-Total $95,390.86

Grand Total $339,018.49

Agenda Item C-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Zone 8

Cintas 185594290 Uniforms 03/01/17 $50.24

Cintas 185595273 Uniforms 03/08/17 $48.24

Cintas 185596267 Uniforms 03/15/17 $54.61

Cintas 185597249 Uniforms 03/22/17 $48.24

Comcast 8155400350357156/317 Internet Service 03/15/17 $169.74

Commercial Tree Care 27892 Tree Maintenance 02/17/17 $780.00

Commercial Tree Care 27907 Tree Maintenance 02/21/17 $4,045.00

Delta Debris Box Service 1300647 40 Yd Pull & Replace 02/28/17 $1,164.00

Du-All Safety 18632 Safety Training 02/28/17 $971.43

Neumiller & Beardslee 282821 General Services Jan 2017 02/28/17 $315.00

Pacific Gas & Electric 0869258994-1/031017 Electric & Gas Bill 02/08/17-03/09/17 03/10/17 $503.12

Pacific Gas & Electric 5939734421-5/031617 Electric & Gas Bill 02/15/17-03/16/17 03/16/17 $8,262.48

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8714 Janitorial Service March 2017 03/19/17 $720.00

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-7.02 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $13.08

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.01 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $47.58

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.02 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $25.18

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.03 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $39.68

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.04 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $26.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.05 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $25.18

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.06 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $25.18

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.07 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $39.68

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.08 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $39.68

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.09 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $39.68

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.10 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $39.68

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.01 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $13.08

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.02 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $39.68

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.03 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $42.84

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.04 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $13.08

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.05 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $25.18

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-012-0.01 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $25.18

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 511 Payroll Reimbursement Feb 2017 03/24/17 $19,685.77

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Telecom Networking 02/27/17 $169.74

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 02/27/17 $328.16

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Equipment Maintenance 02/27/17 $434.37

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Landscape Maintenance 02/27/17 $375.84

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Safety Equipment & Supplies 02/27/17 $84.09

Verizon Wireless 9781080507 Cell Phone Bill Feb 2017 02/26/17 $132.38

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1806289-00 Landscape Maintenance 03/22/17 $250.71

Total $39,113.56

Community Center

Alhambra 13710019 031717 Community Center-Bottle Water Service 03/17/17 $32.63

Bailey Bautista MARCH 2017 Community Center-Expense Report Mar 2017 03/24/17 $43.99

Big Dog Computer BDC33300 Community Center-IT Support 03/12/17 $285.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33301 Community Center-Email Set Up 03/12/17 $250.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33304 Community Center-Email Set Up 03/16/17 $50.00

Cintas 185594290 Community Center-Mats 03/01/17 $53.90

Cintas 185595273 Community Center-Mats 03/08/17 $53.90

Cintas 185596267 Community Center-Mats 03/15/17 $53.90

Cintas 185597249 Community Center-Mats 03/22/17 $53.90

Comcast 8155400350238372/317 Community Center-Internet Service 03/22/17 $181.64

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On April 05, 2017

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year’s 7/16 - 6/17

Agenda Item C-2



Department of Justice 222258 Community Center-Employment Screening 03/06/17 $98.00

Jinni Ciruli 1 Community Center-Rental Refund 03/22/17 $40.00

Leslie Larsen 1 Community Center-Class Refund 03/14/17 $30.00

Leslie's Pool Supplies, Inc. 27-352925 Community Center-Swimming Pool ADA Chair 03/10/17 $6,423.04

Lincoln Equipment, Inc. SI311049 Community Center-Pool Chemicals 03/17/17 $146.27

Lucia Peters 9 Community Center-Program Fees 03/17/17 $189.00

Office Depot 909379612001 Community Center-Office Supplies 03/01/17 $94.20

Office Depot 909379792001 Community Center-Office Supplies 03/01/17 $5.19

Office Depot 912846757001 Community Center-Office Supplies 03/14/17 $72.24

Pacific Gas & Electric 5702839598-6/031017 Community Center-Electric & Gas Bill 02/08/17-03/09/17 03/10/17 $893.19

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8714 Community Center-Janitorial Service March 2017 03/19/17 $260.00

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-6.02 Community Center-Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $26.56

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-6.03 Community Center-Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $78.35

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Community Center-Telephone General 02/27/17 $442.07

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Community Center-Telecom Networking 02/27/17 $181.64

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Community Center-Monthly Software 02/27/17 $349.40

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Community Center-Building Maintenance 02/27/17 $1,272.51

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Community Center-Pool Maintenance 02/27/17 $24.89

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Community Center-Special Expense 02/27/17 $9.96

ULINE 84897112 Community Center-Safety Supplies 03/03/17 $81.21

ULINE 85217008 Community Center-Pool Chemicals 03/15/17 $1,097.02

United States Postal Services 15/040917 Community Center-Postage Activity Guides 03/13/17 $985.00

Univar SJ304450 Community Center-Pool Chemicals 02/24/17 -$240.00

Verizon Wireless 9781080507 Community Center-Cell Phone Bill Feb 2017 02/26/17 $53.39

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1803806-00 Community Center-Landscape Maintenance 03/15/17 $44.91

Total $13,716.90

Grand Total $52,830.46

Agenda Item C-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Cintas 185594290 Uniforms 03/01/17 $58.43

Cintas 185595273 Uniforms 03/08/17 $53.28

Cintas 185596267 Uniforms 03/15/17 $57.61

Cintas 185597249 Uniforms 03/22/17 $53.58

Pacific Gas & Electric 0403377952-3/030917 Electric & Gas Bill 02/07/17-03/08/17 03/09/17 $44.27

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8714 Janitorial Service March 2017 03/19/17 $280.00

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.01 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $52.04

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.02 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $39.68

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.03 Water Bill 2/01/17-2/28/17 02/28/17 $39.68

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 510 Payroll Reimbursement Feb 2017 03/24/17 $4,988.85

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Telephone General 02/27/17 $7.35

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 02/27/17 $417.81

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Vehicle Supplies & Repairs 02/27/17 $447.72

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Equipment Maintenance 02/27/17 $40.87

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Landscape Maintenance 02/27/17 $626.40

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/021 Safety Equipment & Supplies 02/27/17 $114.09

Verizon Wireless 9781080507 Cell Phone Bill Feb 2017 02/26/17 $132.39

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1804776-00 Landscape Maintenance 03/17/17 $722.83

Total $8,176.88

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices   (RFA)

For The Meeting On April 05, 2017

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/16 - 6/17

Agenda Item C-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

April 5, 2017 

 
Prepared By:    Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager 
Submitted By:  Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager 

 
Agenda Title 
 
Direction to HERWIT Engineering to prepare the 2017-2018 Annual Assessment Report for the Ravenswood 
Improvement District, Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #9 by Resolution No. 2017-06. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2017-06 authorizing the Assessment review of the Ravenswood Improvement District Landscape 
and Lighting Zone #9, and direct Herwit Engineering to prepare the Engineer’s Assessment Report. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
As part of the annual assessment process for the Ravenswood Improvement District – Discovery Bay Landscape and 
Lighting Zone #9, the Board must approve and direct an Engineer’s Assessment Report be prepared.  This approval 
must be by Resolution. 
 
Since its inception, the Engineer’s assessment reports have been drafted and prepared by HERWIT Engineering 
(HERWIT).  Due to their in-depth knowledge of the zone and access to historical data, staff recommends approving 
Resolution 2017-06, which directs HERWIT to prepare the 2017-2018 Annual Assessment Report for Ravenswood 
Improvement District – Discovery Bay Landscape and Lighting Zone #9.  
 
HERWIT Engineering would perform this work under the current contract with the Town for an amount not to exceed 
$1,500.00.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested $1,500.00 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  YES 

 Prog/Fund #    9/2310  Category:  Operating Expenses  
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
None 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Resolution 2017-06 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: C-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

 

1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 

A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 
REGARDING THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT 

OF THE RAVENSWOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ZONE #9 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD, pursuant to a will-serve letter with the 

developer of that subdivision known as Ravenswood, has formed a landscaping, park, lighting and open space district, 
known as Ravenswood Improvement District – DB L&L Zone #9, for the purpose of providing for the operation and 
maintenance of landscaping, parks, street lights and open space installed in said subdivision by developer; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors now desires to levy the annual assessment for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 for such 
district. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY DOES HEREBY 
RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District, in an effort to deter crime, 
provide traffic safety, aid law enforcement, and provide a better neighborhood environment has formed an assessment 
district pursuant to California Streets & Highway Code, Division 15, Part 2, sections 22500 and following, pursuant to 
Resolution 2005-03. 

2. The improvements, the operation and maintenance of which are intended to be funded by the assessments levied 
by the proposed assessment district, include all expenses associated with the maintenance and operation of non-
privately owned landscaping, parks, street lights, and open space in the subdivision 8710 known as Ravenswood. 

3. The assessment district consists of that property generally described as Subdivision 8710-Ravenswood being a 
subdivision of a portion of the Northwest quarter of Section 26, Township 1 North, Range 3 East, Mount Diablo 
Meridian as recorded in Book 458 of Maps, Pages 1-15, Contra Costa County Records. 

4. HERWIT Engineering is hereby ordered to prepare a report for annual assessment for the assessment district in 
accordance with Article 4, of Chapter 1, of Part 2, of Division 15 (commencing with § 22565), of the California Streets 
and Highways Code, and to file it with the Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District. 

5. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 5
th
 DAY OF April 2017. 

 
 
      _________________________ 
      Robert Leete 
      Board President 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery 
Bay Community Services District at this regular meeting held on April 5, 2017, by the following vote of the Board: 

 
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Michael R. Davies 
Board Secretary 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2017-06 

 

 

Agenda Item C-3



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-4



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-4



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-4



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-4



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-4



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-4



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-4



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-4



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-4



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF  REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

April 5, 2017 

 

 
Prepared By:     Mike Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By:   Mike Davies, General Manager 

 
Agenda Title:  
 
Approve Resolution 2017-08 to rescind Resolution 2016-21 which supported legislative action to facilitate reallocation of 
property tax revenues. 
 

Recommended Action 
 
Approve Resolution 2017-08 to rescind Resolution 2016-21 which supported legislative action to facilitate reallocation of 
property tax revenues.  
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
On November 16, 2016, the Board approved Resolution 2016-21, which supported legislative action to facilitate 
reallocation of ad valorem property tax revenues to cure funding inequities for the East Contra Costa Fire Protection 
District (“ECCFPD”). 
 
At the Regular Board Meeting of March 15, 2017, the Board reviewed the issue.  The Board now concludes that 
reallocation of ad valorem property taxes is not the best method to meet the fire and emergency service funding needs 
within the community.   The language of Resolution 2016-21 conflicts with the Board’s current position on the issue. 
 
Approval of Resolution 2017-08 rescinds Resolution 2016-21.  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Resolution 2017-08 
Resolution 2016-21 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-5 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

 

 
1110309-1 

1 

 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 

A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
RESCINDING RESOLUTION 2016-21 WHICH SUPPORTED LEGISLATIVE ACTION TO 

FACILITATE REALLOCATION OF PROPERTY TAX REVENUES 

  
 

WHEREAS, on November 16, 2016 the TODB Board of Directors (“Board”) approved Resolution 
2016-21, which supported State legislative action to facilitate reallocation of ad valorem property tax 
revenues to cure funding inequities for the East Contra Costa Fire Protection District; and 

 
WHEREAS, since the approval of Resolution 2016-21 last November, the Board has reviewed 

the issue and now feels that a reallocation of ad valorem property taxes is not the best method to meet 
the fire and emergency service funding needs within the community; and   
 
 WHEREAS, the Board now desires to rescind Resolution 2016-21 and propose alternative 
recommendations for funding options to the State Legislature. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District, that Resolution 2016-21 is hereby rescinded. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 5th DAY OF APRIL, 2017. 

 
 
 
      _________________________ 
      Robert Leete 
      Board President 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on April 5, 2017 by the 
following vote of the Board: 

 
  
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Michael R. Davies 
Board Secretary 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2017-08 

 

 

 

Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



 
 

 
1104936-1 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 

“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

April 5, 2017 

 
Prepared By: Rod Attebery, Legal Counsel 
Submitted By: Michael Davies, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Public Hearing and Possible Action on Resolution to form a Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“GSA”) and possible 
action regarding a Memorandum of Understanding with other East Contra Costa County Water Agencies. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Conduct a public hearing regarding the Discovery Bay’s intent to form a Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“GSA”) and 
adopt a Resolution approving the formation of a GSA and authorizing the General Manager to execute a Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) with the City of Antioch, Byron-Bethany Irrigation District, Contra Costa Water District, Contra 
Costa County, Diablo Water District, East Contra Costa Irrigation District, and City of Brentwood that will facilitate the 
creation of the local GSAs and would adopt and implement a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (“GSP”). 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (“SGMA”), effective January 1, 2015, established a framework of 
priorities and requirements to facilitate sustainable groundwater management throughout the State of California.  The 
legislative intent of the SGMA is for groundwater to be managed in California's groundwater basins by local public 
agencies and newly-formed GSAs.  
 
Discovery Bay's service area overlays a portion of the Tracy Subbasin in East Contra Costa County, which has been 
identified by the State as Basin 5-22.15 San Joaquin Valley.  The Tracy Subbasin has been designated a medium priority 
basin by the DWR and must form a GSA.  
 
Local agencies participating in the formation of GSAs include the City of Antioch, City of Brentwood, Byron-Bethany 
Irrigation District, Contra Costa Water District, Contra Costa County, Diablo Water District, East Contra Costa Irrigation 
District, and Town of Discovery Bay.  
 
If Discovery Bay does not form a GSA on its own or in combination with the other area agencies, the State will step in 
and manage the groundwater in the area.  Local public agencies intending to form a GSA for all or a portion of the basin, 
must notify DWR by June 30, 2017.  If a GSA is not formed by local agencies, the State will develop and administer a 
GSA at the expense of the local agencies.  
 
Water Code Section §10723 requires that public agencies seeking to participate in a GSA conduct a public hearing to 
solicit public comments.  Pursuant to Section §6066 of the Government Code, notice for the public hearing indicating the 
Discovery Bay’s intent to participate in the formation of a GSA was published in the East County times on March 22, 
2017, and March 29, 2017.   
 
Discovery Bay and the other East Contra Costa County member agencies identified in the MOU desire to enter into an 
agreement that will facilitate coordinated development and implementation of a single Groundwater Sustainability Plan for 
the portion of the Tracy Subbasin, Basin 5-22 in Contra Costa County. 
 
 
 

“Continued to the next page” 
 

Cinderella
Stamp



 
1104936-1 

 
The primary purposes of an MOU is to establish separate GSAs for each of the East Contra Costa County member 
agencies  and facilitate a cooperative and ongoing working relationship among the parties and to develop and implement 
mutually beneficial approaches and strategies for implementing the SGMA in the Tracy Subbasin. This will facilitate 
contacts with other agencies, both current and prospective, overlying the Basin so that they can coordinate to implement 
the GSP and to satisfy the requirements of the SGMA. The proposed MOU is intended to be the next step toward 
formalizing the City’s participation in this effort.  
 
The East Contra Costa County member agencies intend to ultimately execute an agreement with groundwater 
sustainability agencies located in the Tracy Sub-basin, Basin 5-22 outside of Contra Costa County to coordinate the 
development and implementation of multiple groundwater sustainability plans throughout the entire Tracy Subbasin, 
Basin 5-22. 
 
Water Code section 10727(b)(2) provides that multiple groundwater sustainability agencies may develop and implement 
multiple groundwater sustainability plans coordinated pursuant to a single coordination agreement that covers the entire 
basin. 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
The Parties to the MOU will split all costs in the development of the GSP. Through June 30, 2016, $23,110 has been 
expended with Ludorff & Scalmanini, Inc. for technical assistance for the planning and compliance with the 2014 SGMA.  
Discovery Bay already paid its share of the initial contract amount. An agreement amendment is in process and 
estimated to bring the total not to exceed agreement amount to $48,660 with $25,550 available for fiscal year 2016/17.   
 

Amount Requested $ None at this time. 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
None. 
 
  
Attachments 
 
Resolution No. 2017-07 
(Exhibit A – Map of Subbasin) 
(Exhibit B – Public Hearing Notice) 
(Exhibit C – Map of GSAs Portion of Subbasin) 
(Exhibit D – MOU)  
 

 
 AGENDA ITEM: F-1 



 

1 
1104921-2 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 
A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

APPROVING THE DECISION TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  

AND BECOME A GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY 

UNDER THE SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT 

 

Background 
 
WHEREAS, the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (“Act”) authorizes local agencies to manage 

groundwater in a sustainable fashion; 
 

WHEREAS, the Act requires all high- and medium-priority groundwater basins, as designated by the California 
Department of Water Resources (“DWR”), to be managed by a Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“GSA”); 
 

WHEREAS, the Tracy Subbasin (“Subbasin), identified by DWR as Subbasin ID No. 5-22.15, of the San Joaquin 
Valley Groundwater Basin has been designated by DWR as a medium-priority basin; 

 
WHEREAS, the Subbasin underlies portions of Contra Costa, San Joaquin and Alameda Counties; 

 
GSA Formation 

 
WHEREAS, in order to exercise the authority granted in the Act, a local agency may decide to become a GSA; 

 
WHEREAS, the Discovery Bay Community Services District (“Discovery Bay”) is a local agency as defined by the 

Act, and it is appropriate for Discovery Bay to be a GSA for a portion of the Subbasin; 
 

WHEREAS, Water Code section 10723.8(b) provides that 90 days following DWR’s posting of any GSA decision 
notice, the GSA shall be presumed to be the exclusive GSA within the area of the basin or subbasin described in the 
notice, provided no other notice has been submitted for the same area; 
 

WHEREAS, Discovery Bay intends to act as a GSA to manage the portions of the Subbasin located within its 
boundaries; 
 

WHEREAS, Discovery Bay Board of Directors has been presented with a map of the portion(s) of the Subbasin 
that it intends to manage, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A; 
 

WHEREAS, Discovery Bay published notice of its decision to become a GSA for the Subbasin in the East 
County Times, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B; 
 

WHEREAS, on April 5, 2017, the Discovery Bay held a public hearing to consider whether it should decide to 
become and act as a GSA for the Subbasin;  

 
Coordination with Local Agencies 

 
WHEREAS, Water Code section 10727(b)(2) provides that multiple groundwater sustainability agencies may 

develop and implement multiple groundwater sustainability plans coordinated pursuant to a single coordination 
agreement that covers the entire basin; 

 
WHEREAS, Discovery Bay intends to work cooperatively with the other local agencies that have decided to be 

GSAs in the portion of the Subbasin, as shown in the map attached hereto as Exhibit C;  
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Resolution 2017-07 

 

RESOLUTION 2016-___ 

 

 

 

Agenda Item F-1



 

2 
1104921-2 

WHEREAS, Discovery Bay and the other local agencies that have decided to be GSAs effective April 20, 2017, 
in the portion of the Tracy Subbasin within Contra Costa County have prepared the Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU), attached hereto as Exhibit D, to coordinate development and implementation of a single Groundwater 
Sustainability Plan for the portion of the Tracy Subbasin in Contra Costa County;  

 
WHEREAS, these local agencies intend to ultimately execute an agreement with groundwater sustainability 

agencies located in the Subbasin outside of Contra Costa County to coordinate the development and implementation of 
multiple groundwater sustainability plans throughout the entire Subbasin; and 
 
California Environmental Quality Act 
 

WHEREAS, adoption of this Resolution does not constitute a Project under Section 15378 of Title 14 of the 
California Code of Regulations because this Resolution does not result in direct or indirect physical changes in the 
environment. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, be it RESOLVED, by the Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors as follows: 
 

1. The Discovery Bay Community Services District hereby authorizes General Manager Michael R. Davies 
to execute the MOU on behalf of Discovery Bay Community Services District. 

 
2. Discovery Bay Community Services District hereby decides to become the GSA effective April 20, 2017, 

for the areas of the Tracy Subbasin within Discovery Bay Community Services District boundary, as set forth in the map 
attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

 
3. Within thirty (30) days of the April 20, 2017 effective date, the Discovery Bay District Counsel is directed 

to provide notice of this decision to the California Department of Water Resources, as required by Water Code section 
10723.8. 

 

4. The General Manager shall facilitate and assist in commencing discussions as soon as practical with 
other GSAs in order to begin the process of coordinating the development of a groundwater sustainability plan for the 
portion of the Tracy Subbasin in Contra Costa County, as contemplated by the Act. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors on 
April 5, 2017 
 
 
      _________________________ 
      Robert Leete 
      Board President 
 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the following vote of the Board: 
  
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Michael R. Davies 
Board Secretary 

Agenda Item F-1



Alameda
County

Solano
County Sacramento

County

Contra
Costa

County

San
Joaquin
County

Contra
Costa

County

ÄÅ44

ÄÅ160

ÄÅ1212

ÄÅ44

ÄÅ44

BethelIsland

Byron

Knightsen

ShermanIsland

WebbTract

BaconIsland

VictoriaIsland
ByronTract

HollandTract

JerseyIsland MandevilleIsland

UnionIsland

BouldinIsland
TwitchellIsland

PalmTract

BradfordIsland VeniceIsland

OrwoodTract

Veale Tract

AndrusIsland

WoodwardIsland

ConeyIsland

QuimbyIsland

DeckerIsland

WinterIsland

Oakley

Pittsburg

BixlerTract

Antioch

Brentwood

San Joaq uin Rive
r

Old River

Ol
d R

ive
r

M
iddle River

False River

Dutch Slough Connection Slough

Piper Slough

Taylor Slough

Rock Slough

Sand Mound Slough Holland Cut

Fi
sh

er
m

an
's 

Cu
t

Indian Slough

Woodward Canal

Sheep Slough

Franks
Tract

Big
Break

Sherman
Lake

Clifton
Court

Forebay

Los
Vaqueros
Reservoir

Broad
Slough

Little Franks
Tract

ContraLomaReservoir

AntiochMunicipalReservoir

MarshCreekReservoir

Dredgers Cut

Victoria Canal

Ita
lia

n S
lou

gh

W
est Canal

Grant Line Canal

Califo
rnia Aqueduct

De
lta

 M
en

do
ta

 Ca
na

l

MokelumneRiver

Sacramento River

Discovery Bay
Community 
Services     
District       

Contra Costa County Groundwater Sustainability Agency Formation

0 3 61.5

MilesMap created 03/21/2017
by Contra Costa County Department of

Conservation and Development, GIS Group
30 Muir Road, Martinez, CA 94553
37:59:41.791N  122:07:03.756W

This map or dataset was created by the Contra Costa County Department of Conservation
and Development with data from the Contra Costa County GIS Program.  Some 

base data, primarily City Limits, is derived from the CA State Board of Equalization's
tax rate areas. While obligated to use this data the County assumes no responsibility for

its accuracy. This map contains copyrighted information and may not be altered.  It may be 
reproduced in its current state if the source is cited. Users of this map agree to read and 

accept the County of Contra Costa disclaimer of liability for geographic information. ®

Discovery Bay Community Services District GSA

Water Providing District

Tracy Subbasin

Portion of Tracy Subbasin
within Contra Costa County

City Limit

Exhibit A

Agenda Item F-1



Exhibit B

Agenda Item F-1



Exhibit B

Agenda Item F-1



Exhibit B

Agenda Item F-1



Los 
Vag bleros 
Reservoir. 

Antioch GSA 

Brentwood GSA 

Contra Costa County 

Contra Costa County GSA 

IclsoY Mandeville 
Island Bethel 

Island 
Pillsbur 

Qulmb 
Island 

County 
Gosta 

L Union 
Island 

Grew r irhr crmoi 

.w Abniir.fin
I 

e 	county 

Holland 
Tract 

GSAs within East CC County 
Portion of Tracy Subbasin 

Tracy Subbasin 

City Limit 

SIIDM1C1f) 

lir(1111-1 

Winter 
Island 

Bradford 
Island 

Andrus 
Island 

Webb 
had 

Twitchell 
Island 

Al 
• 

Veole Tract 

Bacon 
Island 

Gity 
Brentwood 

Woodward it 
Island 

Water Providing District 

Palm 
Traci 

Orwood 
Tract 

!Slider 
tract Contra 

Costa 
irrigation 
District 

Diablo Water District GSA 

Discovery Bay Community Services District GSA 

Irrigation District 

Byron-Bethany Irrigation District GSA 

East Contra Costa Irrigation District GSA 

City 

Byron 
tract 

Victoria,  
Island 

Byron 

Byron 
Bethany 

Irrigation 
District 

Caney 
iff On 	1510ncl 

C'olfr( 
Forebny 

Book' In 
Island 

Venice 
Island 

( 

,o` 
Ito 

Decker 
Island 

f 	wit,' 

Diablo 
Water 
District 

Exhibit C 

Exhibit C - Contra Costa County Groundwater Sustainabiiity Agency Formation 

Tills reap or liaSel VMS created by the Contra Costs County Dversr.ontuf Consebralion 
Map created 63222017 	 and lleveloprreN with data from the Contra Costa County CAS Rowan. Snore 

by Canby Costa Coultil)epaiterk'nt cf 	base data. primsrliy CS tires. is dewed Quo ibe CA Siste board of Erbotacn's 
CoRservation nod DiVEloprnent. GS Group Lex rap real_ Vih le obigaW Is use this data en. Couniy essenes no re sronsilily !or 

30 Moo-  Road, Martinez, CA 94553 	ea accuracy. ISIS rr ep noregre cop/OP.:I inForrnaton old ray not be Mere& It rray be 
37.59.41.701f1 122 07.03 7551N 	RI:el:duce./ h Ls c,oaresta dem source is ortbi Users re esti rr V Wee to read and 	0 	1.5 	3 

screct ere Carrey of Contra Cos to crsnbener of Lathy for Q.:graphic i-dorrnabert. 

Miles 

6 
Agenda Itern0E-1 



 

 

Page 1 of 17 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 1 

 2 

Development of a Groundwater Sustainability Plan 3 

for the East Contra Costa County Portion of the 4 

Tracy Subbasin, (DWR Basin 5-22.15, San Joaquin Valley) 5 

 6 

 This Memorandum of Understanding for the Development of a Groundwater 7 

Sustainability Plan for the East Contra Costa County portion of the Tracy Subbasin, (DWR Basin 8 

5-22.15, San Joaquin Valley) (“MOU”) is entered into and effective this _____ day of 9 

_________________, 2017 (“Effective Date”) by and among the City of Antioch (“Antioch”), 10 

City of Brentwood (“Brentwood”), Byron-Bethany Irrigation District (“BBID”), Contra Costa 11 

Water District (“CCWD”), Contra Costa County (“County”), Diablo Water District (“DWD”), 12 

East Contra Costa Irrigation District (“ECCID”), and Discovery Bay Community Services 13 

District (“Discovery Bay”).  Each of the foregoing parties to this MOU is sometimes referred to 14 

herein as a “Party” and are collectively sometimes referred to as the “Parties.” 15 

Recitals 16 

A. In September 2014, the California Legislature enacted the Sustainable Groundwater 17 

Management Act of 2014 (“SGMA”), which established a statewide framework for the 18 

sustainable management of groundwater resources.  That framework focuses on granting new 19 

authorities and responsibility to local agencies while holding those agencies accountable.  The 20 

framework also provides for state intervention where a local agency fails to develop a 21 

groundwater sustainability plan in a timely manner. 22 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

Page 2 of 17 

B. The Tracy Subbasin (“Basin”) is referred to as DWR Basin 5-22.15, San Joaquin Valley 23 

and is shown on the map attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference as if 24 

set forth in full.   The Tracy Subbasin is located in eastern Contra Costa County and in San 25 

Joaquin County, and Alameda County.  The portion of the Basin within Contra Costa County is 26 

referred to herein as the “East CC Basin,” the portion of the Basin within San Joaquin County is 27 

referred to herein as the “SJ Basin, and the portion of the Basin within Alameda County is 28 

referred to herein as the “Alameda Basin.”  The Parties collectively overlie all of the East CC 29 

Basin.   30 

C. Under SGMA, one or more local agencies may form a groundwater sustainability agency 31 

(“GSA”), by memorandum of agreement, joint exercise of powers agreement, or other 32 

agreement.  (Wat. Code, §§ 10723(a), 10723.6.)  The Parties desire for each Party to be the GSA 33 

within all or a portion of that Party’s boundary.  The Parties further desire to develop a 34 

governance structure for the East CC Basin to be considered during development of the 35 

groundwater sustainability plan (a “GSP”) for the East CC Basin (the “East CC Basin GSP”).  36 

The Parties further desire to resolve areas of jurisdictional overlap so that no two Parties serve as 37 

GSAs over the same area.  The purpose of this MOU is to coordinate the Parties’ activities 38 

related to each Party becoming a GSA, development of the East CC Basin GSP, and each Party’s 39 

future consideration of whether to adopt a GSP for the East CC Basin.     40 

D. The Parties wish to collaborate in an effort to ensure sustainable groundwater 41 

management for the East CC Basin, manage the groundwater basin as efficiently as practicable 42 

balancing the financial resources of the agencies with the principles of effective and safe 43 

groundwater management, while retaining groundwater management authority within their 44 

respective jurisdictions.  The Parties desire to share responsibility for East CC Basin 45 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

Page 3 of 17 

management under SGMA.  The Parties recognize that the key to success in this effort will be 46 

the coordination of activities under SGMA, and the collaborative development of the East CC 47 

Basin GSP, which each Party may consider adopting and implementing within its GSA 48 

management area.  The Parties also will need to confer with GSAs for the SJ Basin and Alameda 49 

Basin regarding the terms of an agreement that coordinates the East CC Basin GSP with the 50 

GSP(s) of the GSA(s) for the SJ Basin and the Alameda Basin. 51 

E. The Basin has been designated by the California Department of Water Resources 52 

(“DWR”) as a medium-priority groundwater basin, which, under the terms of SGMA, means that 53 

the Parties must submit an East CC Basin GSP to DWR by January 31, 2022. 54 

F. The Parties wish to memorialize their commitments by means of this MOU. 55 

Understandings 56 

1. Term.  The term of this MOU begins on the Effective Date, which shall occur upon 57 

execution of this MOU by all eight of the parties, and this MOU shall remain in full force 58 

and effect until the earliest of the following events:  (i) January 31, 2022, (ii) the date 59 

upon which the Parties submit an East CC Basin GSP to DWR, or (iii) the date upon 60 

which the Parties then party to the MOU execute a document jointly terminating the 61 

provisions of this MOU.  An individual Party’s obligations under this MOU terminate 62 

when the Party withdraws from the MOU in accordance with Section 4. 63 

2. Development of the GSP 64 

a. Parties to Become GSAs.  Each Party, except Contra Costa Water District, agrees 65 

to take the necessary actions to become the GSA for all or a portion of that area of 66 

the East CC Basin that it overlies, as shown on Exhibit B, attached hereto, no later 67 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

Page 4 of 17 

than April 1, 2017, or shortly thereafter.  The Parties shall jointly submit the 68 

Parties’ individual elections to become GSAs and this MOU to DWR prior to 69 

April 1, 2017, or shortly thereafter.  The Parties further agree to develop a 70 

governance structure for the East CC Basin to be considered during development 71 

of the East CC Basin GSP  72 

b. Single GSP.  The Parties will collaborate to develop a single East CC Basin GSP 73 

that, at a minimum, satisfies the GSP requirements in the SGMA and the 74 

regulations promulgated under the SGMA.  The East CC Basin GSP must include 75 

an analysis of implementation costs and revenue sources, and must include an 76 

analysis of governance structure options.  The East CC Basin GSP shall be drafted 77 

in a manner that preserves, and does not purport to supersede, the land use 78 

authority of each city or county, or the statutory authority of each special district, 79 

that is a party to this MOU.  The East CC Basin GSP must include provisions for 80 

consultation between a GSA and any public agency that the GSA overlaps before 81 

the GSA takes any action that may relate to that public agency’s exercise of its 82 

statutory authority.  Unless the Parties later agree otherwise,  it is intended that the 83 

East CC Basin GSP will be implemented by each Party within its respective GSA 84 

management area, and that the Parties will coordinate their implementation of the 85 

East CC Basin GSP.  The Parties will endeavor to negotiate terms of an 86 

agreement with the GSA(s) for the SJ Basin and the Alameda Basin, to ensure 87 

that the East CC Basin, SJ Basin, and Alameda Basin GSAs’ GSP(s) are 88 

coordinated consistent with the SGMA.  If the terms of that MOU are negotiated, 89 

the Parties will ask their governing bodies to consider approving the MOU.  90 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

Page 5 of 17 

c. Overlap Areas. Solely for the purpose of complying with the SGMA requirement 91 

that GSA management areas not overlap, the Parties agree that there are no 92 

overlapping GSA management areas, as shown on Exhibit B.  This MOU does not 93 

purport to limit any Party’s legal authority to utilize and deliver groundwater or 94 

surface water throughout its jurisdictional boundary (as may be amended from 95 

time-to-time), which may include area outside of a Party’s management area 96 

shown on Exhibit B.  97 

d. Cooperation of Efforts.  The Parties will designate staff who will endeavor to 98 

meet monthly or more frequently if necessary to develop the terms of the East CC 99 

Basin GSP in an expeditious manner.  100 

e. Financing .   101 

(1)  The outside technical/consultant costs associated with developing the East CC 102 

Basin GSP (“GSP Costs”) will be shared equally among the Parties.  However, 103 

the County, at its sole discretion, may satisfy its share of GSP Costs by providing 104 

in-kind services, which may include mapping, graphics, and database 105 

management services.  106 

(2)  The $118,300 contract with Luhdorff and Scalmanini dated April 1, 2015, for 107 

SGMA technical support has been paid one-fifth each by BBID, Brentwood, 108 

DWD, ECCID and Discovery Bay. Antioch and CCWD agree that within 60 days 109 

of the effective date of this MOU, they shall reimburse BBID, Brentwood, DWD, 110 

ECCID and Discovery Bay each $3,380 in order to reallocate the $118,300 111 

contract cost into one-seventh portions. 112 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

Page 6 of 17 

f. Approval of the GSP.  The Parties agree that the East CC Basin GSP will become 113 

effective for each Party when all of the Parties adopt the East CC Basin GSP. 114 

3. Savings Provisions.  This MOU shall not operate to validate or invalidate, modify or 115 

affect any Party’s water rights or any Party’s obligations under any agreement, contract 116 

or memorandum of understanding/agreement entered into prior to the effective date of 117 

this MOU.  Nothing in this MOU shall operate to convey any new right to groundwater to 118 

any Party.  Each Party to this MOU reserves any and all claims and causes of action 119 

respecting its water rights and/or any agreement, contract or memorandum of 120 

understanding/agreement; any and all defenses against any water rights claims or claims 121 

under any agreement, contract or memorandum of understanding/agreement.  122 

4. Withdrawal.  Any Party shall have the ability to withdraw from this MOU by providing 123 

sixty (60) days written notice of its intention to withdraw. Said notice shall be given to 124 

each of the other Parties.  125 

a. A Party shall not be fiscally liable for expenditures following its withdrawal from 126 

this MOU, provided that the Party provides written notice at least sixty (60) days 127 

prior to the effective date of the withdrawal. A withdrawal shall not terminate, or 128 

relieve the withdrawing Party from, any express contractual obligation to another 129 

Party to to this MOU or to any third party incurred or encumbered prior to the 130 

withdrawal.  131 

b. In the event of a Party’s withdrawal, this MOU shall continue in full force and 132 

effect among the remaining Parties.  Further, a Party’s withdrawal from this MOU 133 

does not, without further action by that Party, have any effect on the withdrawing 134 

Party’s decision to be a GSA.  A withdrawing Party shall coordinate the 135 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

Page 7 of 17 

development of its groundwater sustainability plan with the other Parties to this 136 

MOU.   137 

5. CEQA.  Nothing in this MOU commits any Party to undertake any future discretionary 138 

actions referenced in this MOU, including but not limited to electing to become a GSA 139 

and adopting the East CC Basin GSP.  Each Party, as a lead agency under the California 140 

Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), shall be responsible for complying with all 141 

obligations under CEQA that may apply to the Party’s future discretionary actions 142 

pursuant to this MOU, including electing to become a GSA and adopting the East CC 143 

Basin GSP. 144 

6. Books and Records.  Each Party shall have access to and the right to examine any of the 145 

other Party’s pertinent books, documents, papers or other records (including, without 146 

limitation, records contained on electronic media) relating to the performance of that 147 

Party’s obligations pursuant to this Agreement, providing that nothing in this paragraph 148 

shall be construed to operate as a waiver of any applicable privilege and provided further 149 

that nothing in this paragraph shall be construed to give either Party rights to inspect the 150 

other Party’s records in excess of the rights contained in the California Public Records 151 

Act. 152 

7. General Provisions 153 

a. Authority.  Each signatory of this MOU represents that s/he is authorized to 154 

execute this MOU on behalf of the Party for which s/he signs.  Each Party 155 

represents that it has legal authority to enter into this MOU and to perform all 156 

obligations under this MOU.  157 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

Page 8 of 17 

b. Amendment.  This MOU may be amended or modified only by a written 158 

instrument executed by each of the Parties to this MOU. 159 

c. Jurisdiction and Venue.  This MOU shall be governed by and construed in 160 

accordance with the laws of the State of California, except for its conflicts of law 161 

rules.  Any suit, action, or proceeding brought under the scope of this MOU shall 162 

be brought and maintained to the extent allowed by law in the County of Contra 163 

Costa, California. 164 

d. Headings.  The paragraph headings used in this MOU are intended for 165 

convenience only and shall not be used in interpreting this MOU or in 166 

determining any of the rights or obligations of the Parties to this MOU. 167 

e. Construction and Interpretation.  This MOU has been arrived at through 168 

negotiations and each Party has had a full and fair opportunity to revise the terms 169 

of this MOU.  As a result, the normal rule of construction that any ambiguities are 170 

to be resolved against the drafting Party shall not apply in the construction or 171 

interpretation of this MOU. 172 

f. Entire Agreement.  This MOU constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties with 173 

respect to the subject matter of this MOU and supersedes any prior oral or written 174 

agreement, understanding, or representation relating to the subject matter of this 175 

MOU. 176 

g. Partial Invalidity.  If, after the date of execution of this MOU, any provision of 177 

this MOU is held to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable under present or future 178 

laws effective during the term of this MOU, such provision shall be fully 179 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

Page 9 of 17 

severable.  However, in lieu thereof, there shall be added a provision as similar in 180 

terms to such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision as may be possible and 181 

be legal, valid and enforceable. 182 

h. Waivers.  Waiver of any breach or default hereunder shall not constitute a 183 

continuing waiver or a waiver of any subsequent breach either of the same or of 184 

another provision of this MOU and forbearance to enforce one or more of the 185 

remedies provided in this MOU shall not be deemed to be a waiver of that 186 

remedy. 187 

i. Necessary Actions.  Each Party agrees to execute and deliver additional 188 

documents and instruments and to take any additional actions as may be 189 

reasonably required to carry out the purposes of this MOU. 190 

j. Compliance with Law.  In performing their respective obligations under this 191 

MOU, the Parties shall comply with and conform to all applicable laws, rules, 192 

regulations, and ordinances. 193 

k. Liability.  Each Party agrees to indemnify and hold every other Party to the 194 

Agreement, and their officers, agents and employees, free and harmless from any 195 

costs or liability imposed upon any other Party, officers, agents, or employees 196 

arising out of any acts or omissions of its own officers, agents or employees. 197 

l. Third Party Beneficiaries.  This MOU shall not create any right or interest in any 198 

non-Party or in any member of the public as a third party beneficiary. 199 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

Page 10 of 17 

m. Counterparts.  This MOU may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of 200 

which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute 201 

but one and the same instrument. 202 

n. Notices.  All notices, requests, demands or other communications required or 203 

permitted under this MOU shall be in writing unless provided otherwise in this 204 

MOU and shall be deemed to have been duly given and received on: (i) the date 205 

of service if served personally or served by electronic mail or facsimile 206 

transmission on the Party to whom notice is to be given at the address(es) 207 

provided below, (ii) on the first day after mailing, if mailed by Federal Express, 208 

U.S. Express Mail, or other similar overnight courier service, postage prepaid, and 209 

addressed as provided below, or (iii) on the third day after mailing if mailed to the 210 

Party to whom notice is to be given by first class mail, registered or certified, 211 

postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 212 

 213 

City of Antioch 214 

City Manager 215 

P.O. Box 5007 216 

Antioch, CA 94531-5007 217 

Telephone: (925) 779-7011 218 

Facsimile: (925) 779-7003 219 

 220 

 221 

 222 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

Page 11 of 17 

City Of Brentwood 223 

City Manager 224 

150 City Park Way 225 

Brentwood, CA 94513 226 

Phone: (925) 516-5400 227 

Fax: (925) 516-5441 228 

 229 

Byron Bethany Irrigation District 230 

General Manager 231 

7995 Bruns Road 232 

Byron, CA 94514-1625 233 

Telephone:  (209) 835-0375 234 

Facsimile:  (209) 835-2869  235 

 236 

 237 

Contra Costa Water District 238 

General Manager  239 

Contra Costa Water District 240 

P. 0. Box H20 241 

Concord, CA 94524 242 

Phone (925) 688-8032 243 

Fax (925) 688-8197 244 

 245 

 246 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

Page 12 of 17 

 247 

Contra Costa County 248 

Director, Department of Conservation and Development 249 

30 Muir Road 250 

Martinez, CA 94553 251 

Phone (925) 674-7866 252 

 253 

Diablo Water District 254 

Attn: General Manager 255 

P.O. Box 127 256 

87 Carol Lane 257 

Oakley, CA 94561 258 

Phone: (925) 625-3798 259 

Fax: (925) 625-0814 260 

 261 

 262 

East Contra Costa Irrigation District 263 

General Manager 264 

1711 Sellers Avenue 265 

Brentwood, CA 94513 266 

Phone: (925) 634-3544 267 

Fax: (925) 634-0897 268 

 269 

 270 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

Page 13 of 17 

Discovery Bay Community Services District 271 

C/O: Mike Davies, General Manager 272 

1800 Willow Lake Road 273 

Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376 274 

Telephone:  (925) 634-1131 275 

Facsimile:  (925) 513-2705 276 

 277 

8. Signatures.  The Following signatures attest each Party’s agreement hereto. 278 

CITY OF ANTIOCH 279 

 280 

By: ______________________________________  Date: ____________________ 281 

        Ron Bernal, Interim City Manager 282 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 283 

 284 

By: ______________________________________  Date: ____________________ 285 

Michael Vigilia, City Attorney 286 

 287 

CITY OF BRENTWOOD 288 

 289 

By: ______________________________________  Date: ____________________ 290 

        Gustavo “Gus” Vina, City Manager 291 

 292 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 293 

 294 

By: ______________________________________  Date: ____________________ 295 

 Damien Brower, City Attorney 296 

 297 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

Page 14 of 17 

BYRON BETHANY IRRIGATION DISTRICT 298 

 299 

By: ______________________________________  Date: ____________________ 300 

      Rick Gilmore, General Manager 301 

 302 

CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT   303 

  304 

By: ______________________________________  Date: ____________________ 305 

Jerry Brown, General Manager  306 

 307 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 308 

 309 

By: ______________________________________  Date: ____________________ 310 

 District Legal Counsel 311 

 312 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 313 

 314 

By: ______________________________________  Date: ____________________ 315 

 John Kopchik, Director of  316 

 Conservation and Development 317 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 318 

Sharon L. Anderson, County Counsel 319 

 320 

By: ______________________________________  Date: ____________________ 321 

Deputy County Counsel 322 

 323 

DIABLO WATER DISTRICT 324 

 325 

By: ______________________________________  Date: ____________________ 326 

 Mike Yeraka, General Manager 327 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

Page 15 of 17 

 328 

EAST CONTRA COSTA IRRIGATION DISTRICT 329 

 330 

By: ______________________________________  Date: ____________________ 331 

 Patricia A. Corey, General Manager 332 

 333 

DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 334 

 335 

By: ______________________________________  Date: ____________________ 336 

      Michael R. Davies, General Manager 337 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

Page 16 of 17 

 338 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

Page 17 of 17 

 339 

Exhibit D

Agenda Item F-1



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

April 5, 2017 
 

 

Prepared By :  Brian Miller, Parks & Landscape Manager 
Submitted By: Michael Davies, General Manager   
 
Agenda Title 
 
Replacement of Roberta Fuss Tot Lot Play Structure 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Approval and award of contract to Ross Recreation in the amount of $29,995.70 to replace the Play Structure at the 
Roberta Fuss Tot Lot. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
In December of 2015, The Town of Discovery Bay experienced a Natural Gas Outage from our supplier PG&E.  The 
outage lasted approximately one week. Subsequently, PG&E agreed to compensate the Discovery Bay Community for 
the outage. Two Grants were awarded, one for the use of the Community Center as a Command Center, and the 
second Grant of $17,000.00 to replace the Play Structure at the Roberta Fuss Tot Lot. 
 
In March of 2016, the Parks & Recreation Committee comprised a list of projects to be funded by the Grants and 
additional funding from the PG&E Pipeline Project. The Roberta Fuss Tot Lot was on that list. The list was submitted to 
the Board of Directors for approval on 3/15/2016 and approval was given for the listed projects. 
 
The Board of Directors is requested to approve and award a contract to Ross Recreation in the amount of $29,995.70 to 
remove and replace the Play Structure per plans and specs supplied by Ross Recreation.  The Grant of $17,000.00 plus 
$12,995.70 from the PG&E Funds will pay for this project. 
 
Due to the Tot Lot Structure and other construction items not being in standard inventory and must be special ordered, a 
construction start and completion date cannot be provided at this time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: None 
 

Amount Requested  $29,995.70 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #   Category:        PGE Grant/Funds 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Stated above 
 
Attachments 
 
Ross Recreation Plans and Proposal 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



Roberta Fuss Tot Lot
Discovery Bay March 15, 2017 71259-1-3 FREESTANDING

PLAY (2-5 YEARS)

Landscape Structures, the premier provider of innovative playground equipment, is committed to
creating inspiring play experiences for children while honoring the environment. Artful, safe and most
of all, made for years of fun.

Agenda Item F-2



Design No. 3882

 
Minimum area required:  
23' 11" x 23' 2"

Maximum fall height: 32"

ADA Compliant

2 888.438.6574 • 763.972.5200 • playlsi.com

S
m

a
rt P

la
y

®:  
     M

o
tio

n
  A

g
e
s 2

-5

Smart Play
®
:          Motion

Ages 2-5
Scaled just right for developing toddlers and pre-schoolers, this accessible 

playstructure packs a lot of activity into its compact size. Kids can clamber 

up the climbers, through the inclined tunnel and among the patterned 

decks, or settle into the cozy corner complete with a table top for 

imaginative play. Along the way there are cut-out shapes to peek through, 

bongos and ring-a-bells to play, and geometric shape-and-fit games.  

Kids, parents and teachers will have lots to explore!

Smart Play: Motion not only provides smart design to help create smart 

kids, but it’s manufactured with a smart use of materials. The manufacturing 

of Smart Play: Motion—similar to the manufacturing process of all our 

playground products—is focused on getting as many components as 

possible out of the smallest amount of material. Choose your three favorite 

Permalene® colors for the side panels and roof tops—cutouts from those 

panels are then used to create table tops, seats and activity components.

4

3

1

2

Agenda Item F-2



With SmartPlay: Motion kids get plenty of 

developmentally appropriate challenges with  

16 interactive play events:

1.  Inclined Tunnel:  A cool place for kids to explore,  

hang out and develop large motor skills.

2.  Leaf Shape-and-Fit: Moveable puzzle pieces create 

engagement along the handrail. 

3.  Wiggle Ladder: A challenging and fun way for kids 

to climb their way to exploration while developing 

coordination and motor planning.

4.  Slide: A kid favorite that develops balance and 

coordination and motor planning skills.

5.  Sand Play Station with Sifters and Seats: Kids engage 

in interactive and collaborative play at the sand table, 

chute and rotating sifter.

6.  Shape-and-Fit Table: Kids will learn their shapes by 

playing with this matching game.

7.  Leaf Trail: This interactive play activity develops hand-

eye coordination.

8.  Race Car/Roller Track: A winding track lets little ones 

send balls or their own toy cars from one side around 

to the other.

9.  Numbers Climber: Counting becomes second nature as 

kids climb to the top.

10.  Ring-a-Bell™: Kids can create their own rhythms and 

music using pivoting clappers to ring bells.

11.  Marbles: A sensory-rich, visual and tactile experience.

12.  Bongo Panel®: Kids can drum to their own beat with 

two different tones.

13.  Bead Panel: The beads help the littlest of visitors with 

sensory stimulation. (not shown)

14.  Steering Wheel: Kids will cruise along and experience 

the thrill of driving while stimulating their imagination.  

(not shown)

15.  Steppers: Promote exploration and discovery for kids 

while also strengthening their lower bodies.  

(not shown)

16.  Alphabet Panel: Another way for kids to learn their 

ABCs—on the playground! (not shown)

3888.438.6574 • 763.972.5200 • playlsi.com

8

10

11

12

7

6

9

5

Agenda Item F-2



1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, California 94505
United States

Ship To

Town of Discovery BayShip To Name

2-4 weeksEst Lead Time

5/8/2017Quote Exp Date

3/8/2017Quote Date

Roberta Fuss Tot LotQuote Name

Roberta Fuss Tot LotOpportunity Name

00009756Quote Number

1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, California 94505
United States

Bill To

Town of Discovery BayBill To Name

 

 

100 Brush Creek Road, Suite 206, Santa Rosa, California 95404
phone 707.538.3800 • fax 707.538.3826 • www.rossrec.com • Contractors License #520752 • DIR #1000003500

jonb@rossrec.comEmail

Jon BawdenPrepared By

 

Signature _________________________________
 
Name ____________________________________ 

Title _____________________________________

Date _____________________________________

$29,995.70Total

$2,099.00Freight Amount

$8,455.00Labor Total

$1,481.70Tax Amount

$17,960.00Materials Amount

Net 30 On Materials ShipmentCredit Terms

8.2500%Tax Rate

Contra Costa CountyCounty/ City Tax

Quantity Product Product Description Sales Price Total Price

1.00 Demolition Demolition of existing equipment $2,500.00 $2,500.00

1.00 Discount-JB One time courtesy discount ($650.00) ($650.00)

1.00 Install- Surfacing Installation of Surfacing $1,165.00 $1,165.00

1.00 Installation Installation of equipment $4,790.00 $4,790.00

1.00 PlayShaper 2-5 year old play area, #71259-1-3 $17,110.00 $17,110.00

75.00 Wood Fiber Wood Fiber Surfacing- Per Cubic Yard $20.00 $1,500.00

Total Quote Amounts

Notes to Customer

Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



601 7th St. South, Delano, MN 55328 • Tel 763.972.5200 • 888.438.6574 • Fax 763.972.3185 • playlsi.com

Roberta Fuss Tot Lot
Environmental Statement

Discovery Bay March 15, 2017 71259-1-3 FREESTANDING PLAY (2-5
YEARS)

Landscape Structures has partnered with the Global ReLeaf program of American Forests

to purchase trees which will offset the CO2 generated in manufacturing this playstructure.

These trees will not only sequester the CO2, they help filter water, remove air pollution,

provide wildlife habitat and improve our natural environment.

CARBON FOOTPRINT OF LANDSCAPE STRUCTURES PRODUCT:

Tons of CO2: 2.42

# of Trees: 7

Carbon Footprint: A measurement of the effect on the climate in terms of the amount of greenhouse gases produced in
the Landscape Structures manufacturing process measured in units of carbon dioxide (CO2).

RECYCLED CONTENT OF LANDSCAPE STRUCTURES PRODUCT:

w/Standard Permalene® w/Recycled Permalene®
Steel 365 lbs. 365 lbs.

Aluminum 2 lbs. 2 lbs.

Rubber 0 lbs. 0 lbs.

Plastic 0 lbs. 178 lbs.

Total Recycled Content: 367 lbs. 546 lbs.

Total Post-Consumer Recycled Content: 242 lbs. 259 lbs.

Total Recycled Content (%): 27% 41%

Total Post-Consumer Recycled Content (%): 18% 19%

Total Weight: 1,344 lbs. 1,344 lbs.

Total Recycled Content: Material that has been recovered or diverted from the solid waste stream.

Total Post-Consumer Recycled Content: Material generated by households or commercial, industrial and institutional
facilities in their role as end-users. This material can no longer be used for its original intended purposes.

LEED INFORMATION FOR RECYCLED CONTENT:
If you are pursuing LEED certification for your project, please share the following information with your LEED project manager.

w/Standard Permalene® w/Recycled Permalene®
Post-Consumer Recycled Weight: 242 lbs. 259 lbs.
½ Pre-Consumer Recycled Weight: ½ x 125 lbs. ½ x 287 lbs.
LEED Recycled Fraction Weight: 305 lbs. 403 lbs.
LEED Recycled Fraction %: 23% 30%

Total Recycled Content Value: $3,935.30 $5,133.00

Calculations are for standard product.

Agenda Item F-2



ProShield® Colors
For posts/arches, components and clamps, ProShield® finish combines a specially formulated primer with a 

high-quality, architectural-grade powdercoat top layer. The result is enhanced longevity, greater protection 

against harsh UV rays, prevention from corrosion, and improved product performance. Custom colors are 

available for an additional charge.

Learn more about our Color Inspirations at playlsi.com/color-inspirations

Color Choices
Vivid colors for lively play

888.438.6574 • 763.972.5200 playlsi.com

Blue

Brown

Black

Tan

Acorn

Denim

Blue

Lagoon

Sky

Peacock

Grass

Green

Pine Green

Leaf

Limon

Purple

Plum

Maroon

Berry

Cranberry Red

Red

Paprika

Orange

Tangerine

Yellow

Buttercup

Metallic Silver

Cool Silver Matte

Carbon

Black

Brown

Acorn

Tan

Dune

Vanilla

White

Agenda Item F-2



Tan

GrayBrown

Permalene® panels with a recycled  
core are a smart choice for your 
playground and the environment. 
Available in the 14 colors shown, 
the distinctive black core results 
from combining and recycling 
colored plastic—waste that would 
otherwise end up in landfills.

Permalene® Color Panels

GraniteRed Tan

Green Blue

Brick Tangerine

Leaf

Acorn

Limon Denim

TenderTuff™ Coating   
For swing chains, handholds, pipe 
barriers, wheels, rings, etc. Insulates 
against temperature extremes 
and provides a safer grip surface 
compared to painted metal. 

Blue Red

Steel Decks  The heaviest, 
thickest decks for long-lasting 
safety: Flange-formed from 
12-gauge steel with safe,  
rounded corners. Reinforced  
with .105" x 2" ribs welded on 
cross for superior strength and  
a consistently flat surface.

Steel-Reinforced 
Cables  Made of tightly 
woven, polyester-wrapped, 
six-stranded galvanized-
steel cable. These abrasion-
resistant, color-stable cables 
are extremely durable and 
vandal resistant. 

SkyWays® and CoolToppers® Shade Fabrics Designed to block up to 97.1% of UV rays and keep 
playground temperatures 30 degrees cooler.

Brown Gray Black Red

Polyethylene  For slides, tunnels, roofs, etc. The heavy-duty rotationally molded polyethylene material 
ensures strength and durability while resisting cracking, fading and peeling. * Limon, Leaf, Denim, Brick, 
Tangerine, Acorn and Granite are color blends.

Tan

©2017 Landscape Structures Inc. Printed in the U.S.A. 755-2499

Gray

Tan Metallic 
Silver

Denim Yellow Pine Green BlueLagoonBrown

Leaf
Limon

Green

NEW Lagoon

Blue

Denim

Brick

Red

Tangerine

Yellow

NEW Buttercup

Tan

Acorn

Gray

Agenda Item F-2



Signed:  President Date: 01/01/2017

All the warranties commence on date of Manufacturer’s invoice. Should 

any failure to conform to the above express warranties appear within the 

applicable warranty period, Manufacturer shall, upon being notified in writing 

promptly after discovery of the defect and within the applicable warranty 

period, correct such nonconformity either by repairing any defective part or 

parts, or by making available a replacement part within 60 days of written 

notification. Manufacturer shall deliver the repaired or replacement part or 

parts to the site free of charge, but will not be responsible for providing 

labor or the cost of labor for the removal of the defective part or parts, the 

installation of any replacement part or parts or for disposal costs of any 

part or parts. Replacement parts will be warranted for the balance of the 

original warranty.

THIS WARRANTY IS EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER 

WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT 

LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS 

FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

The remedies hereby provided shall be the exclusive and sole remedies 

of the purchaser. Manufacturer shall not be liable for any direct, indirect, 

special, incidental or consequential damages.

Manufacturer neither assumes nor authorizes any employee, representative 

or any other person to assume for Manufacturer any other liability in 

connection with the sale or use of the structures sold, and there are no 

oral agreements or warranties collateral to or affecting this agreement. The 

warranties stated above are valid only if the structures and/or equipment 

are erected in conformance with Landscape Structures’ installation 

instructions and maintained according to the maintenance procedures 

furnished by Landscape Structures Inc.; have been subjected to normal use 

for the purpose for which the goods were designed; have not been exposed 

to saltwater or salt spray; have not been subject to misuse, negligence, 

vandalism, or accident; have not been subjected to addition or substitution 

of parts; and have not been modified, altered, or repaired by persons other 

than Manufacturer or Manufacturer’s  designees in any respect which, 

in the judgement of Manufacturer, affects the condition or operation of  

the structures.

To make a claim, send your written statement of claim, along with the 

original job number or invoice number to: Landscape Structures Inc.  

601 7th Street South, Delano, Minnesota, 55328-8605.

Landscape Structures Inc. (“Manufacturer”) 
warrants that all playstructures and/
or equipment sold will conform in kind 
and in quality to the specifications 
manual for the products identified in the 
Acknowledgment of Order and will be free 
of defects in manufacturing and material. 
Manufacturer further warrants: 

100-Year Limited Warranty On all  
PlayBooster® and PlayShaper® aluminum posts, 
stainless steel fasteners, clamps, beams and 
caps against structural failure due to corrosion/
natural deterioration or manufacturing  
defects, and on PlayBooster steel posts  
against structural failure due to material or 
manufacturing defects.

 15-Year Limited Warranty On all Evos® 
and Weevos®  steel arches, all plastic components 
(including TuffTimbers™ edging), all aluminum and 
steel components not covered above, Mobius®  
climbers, Rhapsody® Outdoor Musical Instruments, 
decks and TenderTuff™ coatings (except  
Wiggle Ladders, Chain Ladders and Swing Chain) 
against structural failure due to material or 
manufacturing defects. 

 10-Year Limited Warranty On concrete 
products against structural failure due to natural 
deterioration or manufacturing defects. Does not 
cover minor chips, hairline cracks or efflorescence.

 8-Year Limited Warranty  On Aeronet®  
climbers and climbing cables against defects in 
materials or manufacturing defects. 

5-Year Limited Warranty  On Rhapsody®  
cables and mallets against defects in materials or 
manufacturing defects.

3-Year Limited Warranty  On all other 
parts, i.e.: Pulse® products, CableCore® products, 
all swing seats and hangers, Mobius climber 
handholds, Wiggle Ladders, Chain Ladders and 
ProGuard™ Swing Chain, Track Ride trolleys  
and bumpers, all rocking equipment including  
Sway Fun® gliders, PVC belting material, 
HealthBeat® resistance mechanism, Seesaws, 
etc., against failure due to corrosion/natural 
deterioration or manufacturing defects.
The environment near a saltwater coast can be 
extremely corrosive. Some corrosion and/or 
deterioration is considered “normal wear” in this 
environment. Product installed within 500 yards  
(457 meters) of a saltwater shoreline will only be 
covered for half the period of the standard product 
warranty, up to a maximum of five years, for defects 
caused by corrosion. Products installed in direct contact 
with saltwater or that are subjected to salt spray are 
not covered by the standard warranty for any defects 
caused by corrosion.

This warranty does not include any cosmetic issues 
or wear and tear from normal use of the product, 
or misuse or abuse of the product. It is valid only  
if the playstructures and/or equipment are 
erected to conform with Landscape Structures’ 
installation instructions and maintained according 
to the maintenance procedures furnished by  
Landscape Structures Inc. 

2017 Play Equipment Warranty
You have our word.            

Agenda Item F-2



Terms of Sale

PRICING: Landscape Structures’ list prices do not 

include delivery and handling charges. Prices are subject 

to change without notice.

TERMS: To tax-supported institutions and those with 

established credit: net 30 days from the date of the 

invoice. 1.5% per month thereafter; freight charges are 

prepaid and applied to the invoice. 

TAXES: Landscape Structures’ list prices do not include 

applicable taxes, if any.

WEIGHTS: Weights are approximate and may vary.

DELIVERY: If delivery of the equipment is by common 

carrier, and there is damage or a shortage, notify the 

carrier at once and sign delivery documents provided 

by the carrier noting the damage or shortage. Most 

products are delivered on large pallets and will require 

a forklift  or similar equipment to unload as a unit on 

the site.

INSTALLATION: All playstructures and/or equipment 

are delivered unassembled and packaged with recyclable 

materials. For a list of factory-certified installers in  

your area, please contact your Landscape Structures 

playground consultant.

SERVICE: We have knowledgeable, qualified playground 

consultants throughout the world who are available to 

help you before, during and after the sale. Landscape 

Structures has exclusive design software that features 

all of our parts and pieces in pull-down menus. With 

this software, your playground consultant can design a 

playground layout that meets not only your needs, but 

ASTM and CPSC standards as well. In addition, we have 

a full staff of NPSI-certified designers, along with 2-D 

and 3-D drawing capabilities and custom capabilities to 

assist you with your playground plans.

RETURN POLICY: As an indication of our commitment 

to our customers, Landscape Structures will accept 

returns of new structures and/or new equipment 

purchased within 60 days of the original invoice date. 

Advance notification is necessary to ensure proper 

credit. Parts not included in this return policy are custom 

parts (including PlayShaper® posts), as well as used 

or damaged parts. A 20% restock fee plus all return 

freight charges will apply to all product returns. NOTE: 

All parts are subject to inspection upon return. Parts 

returned damaged may not receive a full credit. For this 

reason, it is important that all returned parts are properly 

packaged to prevent damage while in transit.

PRODUCT CHANGES: Because of our commitment to 

safety, innovation, and value, we reserve the right to 

change specifications at any time.

PLEASE CONTACT US AT: 
Landscape Structures Inc.  

601 7th St. South  

Delano, MN 55328-8605 

888.438.6574 (inside the U.S.A.) 

763.972.5200 (outside the U.S.A.) 

playlsi.com

601 7th Street South • Delano, MN 55328-8605 • 888.438.6574 • 763.972.5200 • Fax 763.972.3185 • playlsi.com

#224586-00  ©2017 Landscape Structures Inc  Printed in the U.S.A.  All rights reserved.   #765-2097

Agenda Item F-2



Roberta Fuss Tot Lot
Made in the U.S.A. Statement

Discovery Bay March 15, 2017 71259-1-3 FREESTANDING
PLAY (2-5 YEARS)

Total Product
Made in the U.S.A. 98%
Calculations are for standard products.

*Our fabrication, rotomolding, welding and painting operations produce the vast majority
of our play components which all take place in Delano, Minnesota, U.S.A.

Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF  REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

April 5, 2017 

 

 

Prepared By:     Mike Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By:   Mike Davies, General Manager 
 
Agenda Title:   
 

Discussion and possible action regarding an “opt out” alternative to the installation of a smart meter. 
 

Recommended Action 
 

Provide direction on whether or not to add an “opt out” alternative to the installation of a smart meter, and if yes, provide 
direction on the type(s) of alternative(s) that may be offered to the customer and the imposition of associated costs. 
  
Executive Summary 
 
At the regular Water and Wastewater Standing Committee (Committee) meeting on March 16, 2017, the Committee 
considered whether or not to recommend to the Board an “opt out” alternative to the installation of a smart meter.     
 
The Water Meter Completion Project is underway and Badger E-series Ultra-Sonic “smart meters” are being installed.  
Attached to the smart meter is a Badger Orion Cellular Endpoint that captures meter readings and status information, 
then broadcasts this data via a 2G cell phone signal to Badger’s software system called “BEACON.”   The Town 
accesses BEACON to view customer water usage for billing purposes, and customers have access to BEACON through 
the website/app “Eye on the Water” to monitor their individual water use. 
 
A resident has requested to “opt out” of the smart meter installation for health reasons and requests that an analog 
water meter be installed in its place. Currently, the Town does not provide an “opt out” alternative.   
 
Alternatives to the Smart Meter – Requires Manual Meter Reading 
 

1) Badger E-series Ultra-Sonic meters could be installed without the Badger Orion Cellular Endpoint reader. By 
eliminating the reader, no cell signal or other broadcast function exists. The meter itself sends ultrasonic signals, 
but these signals travel completely within the meter.  Installation cost would be reduced by the cost of the reader 
($85.50 plus tax and S&H).  If the reader is later added, its cost could be billed to the customer at that time. 
 

2) A Badger “Recordall Disc Meter” could be installed as an alternative.  This meter is a magnetic drive and does 
not have ultrasonic signals or transmitter capability.  The cost of a ¾” is $101 and the cost of the 1” is $196 (add 
tax and S&H).   This meter would have to be replaced if a smart meter is desired at a later time, and that cost 
could be billed to the customer at that time. 

 

Manual Reading Costs 
 

 Both alternatives cited above would require manual meter reading and extra billing procedures.  Staff time 
 attributable to this type of billing is estimated on average to be 15 minutes per customer.  Currently, this would 
 be: 
  Employee Burdened Rate:  $49.98/hr 
  13% Operation Surcharge (overhead)     6.50/hr 
  Use of TODB Truck     32.90/hr 
       $89.38/hr $22.35 - 1/4hr 
 
 When employee and other associated costs go up, so would the rate. 
 
 

“Continued to the next page” 
 

Cinderella
Stamp



 
 

 
Committee Recommendation 
 
After consideration and discussion, the Committee concluded that offering the “opt out” alternative adds logistic burdens 
for the District and there are no known confirmed health issues directly attributable to smart meters.  The Water and 
Wastewater Standing Committee’s recommendation to the Board is that smart meters be installed for all residential 
water customers without an “opt out” alternative.  
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-3 



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

April 5, 2017 

 
Prepared By: Michael Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By: Michael Davies, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding letter to Senator Glazer concerning East Contra Costa Fire Protection District 
(“ECCFPD”) funding. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Authorize Board President to sign a letter, on behalf of the Board, to Senator Glazer concerning ECCFPD funding and 
encouraging legislators to amend vote requirements for special taxes for essential lifesaving emergency services. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
At the Regular Board Meeting on March 15, 2017, the Board reconsidered its previous position taken at a Regular 
Board Meeting on November 16, 2016, concerning the reallocation of ad valorem property tax revenues to cure funding 
inequities for the ECCFPD.  The Board now concludes that reallocation of ad valorem property taxes is not the best 
method to meet the fire and emergency service funding needs within the community. 
 
The attached letter is written to represent the Board’s current position on the issue and has been prepared for the 
Board President’s signature. By approval of the Board, the signed letter will be sent to Senator Glazer with copies sent 
to other interested parties. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
November 16, 2016 – Business and Action F-3 
March 15, 2017 – Business and Action F-3 
 
  
Attachments 
 
Letter to Senator Glazer RE Emergency Services 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM: F-4 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

 
1800 Willow Lake Road • Discovery Bay • CA • 94505-9376 

Telephone • 925.634.1131 • Fax • 925.513.2705 
www.todb.ca.gov 

 
  

 
 
April 5, 2017 

 

Senator Steven M. Glazer 

1350 Treat Blvd., Suite 240 

Walnut Creek, CA 94597 

 

RE:  Letter requesting consideration of amending vote requirements for special taxes for essential 

lifesaving emergency services 

 

Dear Senator Glazer: 

 

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (“District”) receives emergency medical and 

fire services from the East Contra Costa Fire Protection District (“ECCFPD”). ECCFPD continues to 

struggle financially, which has resulted in a systematic shut down of fire stations and reductions of 

available emergency services.  While there is no shortage of reasons for the current conditions, it is 

imperative that we work together toward achievable and swift solutions. 

 

The District recognizes that an imbalance of funding exists; however, the imbalance itself only occurs 

between the fire districts of our County - not between special districts and other agencies as a whole.  The 

District sent a letter to your office on November 21, 2016 requesting reallocation of ad valorem property 

taxes as requested by the ECCFPD.  While the District still supports increased funding options for 

ECCFPD, the District no longer feels that a reallocation of ad valorem property taxes is the best method 

to meet all funding needs within the community.  

 

Any proposed reallocation of property tax revenues could lead to more shortfalls in other critical services. 

A unilateral reallocation of property taxes would spread funding shortfalls to all other service providers in 

the area and will equal a zero-sum game.  Further, we recognize that transferring revenue between certain 

agencies is illegal under California Revenue and Taxation Code Section 5 Article 99.  Exacerbating the 

transfer of tax issue is the acknowledgement that funding to school districts and education, which receives 

the majority of available taxes, is off limits to reallocation. This would shift the majority of reallocation to 

agencies already operating with smaller percentages of tax apportionment. 

 

We highly encourage the State, and our local legislators, to explore other available solutions. One 

recommended solution is to lower the voter threshold for passage of special taxes and revenue 

enhancements for fire and emergency services from a super majority to a simple majority. As you are 

aware, this has been done for education bonds due to their essential nature. We feel that the same 

rationale applies to fire districts because lifesaving emergency services are also essential to the wellbeing 

of the community. 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Bob Leete • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Mayer • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

Agenda Item F-4

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

 
1800 Willow Lake Road • Discovery Bay • CA • 94505-9376 

Telephone • 925.634.1131 • Fax • 925.513.2705 
www.todb.ca.gov 

The District remains supportive of fair and realistic revenue enhancements to stabilize and restore our fire 

services.  Please contact us if you would like any additional information or to discuss our 

recommendation. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

 

Robert Leete, Board President 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 

 

 

cc:   Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors 

   Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors  

 East Contra Costa Fire Protection District 

   Governor Edmund G. Brown, Jr. 

 Assembly Member Frazier 

   Assembly Member Baker 

 City of Brentwood 

 City of Oakley 

 Mr. Rod A. Attebery, Neumiller & Beardslee, District Counsel 

 

Agenda Item F-4

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

April 5, 2017 

 
Prepared By: Michael Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By: Michael Davies, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Discussion and possible action related to District Board member regional representation. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Discuss and take possible action regarding regional representation by District Board members, and direct staff to draft 
document revisions and make changes as necessary to the Board’s action. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
At the Regular Board Meeting on January 18, 2017, the Agenda (Item F-4) provided for Board consideration and 
approval, a proposal by President Leete to make potential modifications to the Board Bylaws and Policies related to 
Board Member participation at regional committees.   At this meeting, President Leete withdrew his proposal 
concerning Board Member participation at regional committees, and directed the issue be moved to a future meeting. 
 
The consideration of Board Member Regional Committee participation is being brought back now for discussion and 
possible action.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
December 16, 2015 – District Representative Listing – Informational Item only 
   
Attachments 
 

1) Relevant Portion of Board Bylaws 
2) District Representative Listing 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: F-5 

Cinderella
Stamp



  
1096327-1 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws 
Amended January 18, 2017 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

ARTICLE I 
 

NAME 
 

This unit of local government shall be known as the Town of Discovery Bay, a Community Services 
District, with powers and territorial boundaries as prescribed in Resolution No. 97/295 of the Board 
of Supervisors of Contra Costa County, State of California, dated June 10, 1997, and as provided by 
law. 

 
 ARTICLE II 
 
 PURPOSE 
 
The purposes of the Town of Discovery Bay, as approved by the Local Agency Formation Commission 
and by law, are 
 
A. To Operate as a Community Services District and provide water distribution, wastewater 
connection and treatment; and parks, landscaping and recreation services to the residents of 
Discovery Bay. 

 
B. To provide for those exercise of those powers set forth in Government Code §61000 et seq. 
(Community Services District Law).   

 
C. To continue the advisory responsibilities of the Discovery Bay Municipal Advisory Council; 
 
D. To serve the residents of the Town of Discovery Bay, in the manner provided by law. 
 
 ARTICLE III 
 
 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Section 1.   Board of Directors 

 
The governing body of the District shall consist of five (5) elected Directors, each of whom shall 
serve for a term of four (4) year staggered terms.  During elections every two (2) years, either 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
 

  

Program Area: 
Board 

  
Date Established: 

March 25, 1998 
  

Policy Name: 
Bylaws 

  
  
Date Amended: 

January 18, 2017 
  

Policy Number: 
002 

  
Resolution: 

2017-04 
  



  
1096327-1 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws 
Amended January 18, 2017 

 

two (2) or three (3) Directors are elected to serve to the District for the next four (4) years. The 
initial Directors, their terms and term expirations, are: 

 
William Slifer 4 years Expires December 1, 2001 

 
Mike Dohren 4 years Expires December 1, 2001 

 
David Piepho 4 years Expires December 1, 2001 

 
Virgil Koehne 2 years Expires December 1, 1999 

 
Chet Loveland 2 years Expires December 1, 1999 

 
Section 2.  Compensation 

 
The Board may authorize each Director to receive compensation of One Hundred and Fifteen 
Dollars ($115.00) for each meeting of the Board attended, and One Hundred Fifteen Dollars 
($115.00) for each day’s service not to exceed Six Hundred Ninety Dollars ($690.00) per month 
as provided in Government Code §61047 and Chapter 2 commencing with Section 20200 of 
Division 10 of the Water Code.  Traveling and such other necessary expenses actually incurred 
in performing District Duties shall be reimbursed, and such reimbursement shall be in addition 
to the compensation specified herein consistent with the authorized Reimbursement and 
Travel Policy. 
 
Section 3.  Vacancies 

 
A. Vacancies on the Board shall be filled in accordance with Government Code § 1780. 

 
B. Vacancies shall be deemed to exist as provided in Government Code § 1770. 

 
Section 4.  Resignation 

 
A Director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board, to the President, or to 
the Secretary of the Board.  Any such resignation shall take effect at the date of the receipt of 
such notice or at any later time specified therein; and, unless otherwise specified therein, the 
acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
 

OFFICERS 
 

Section 1.  Elected Officers 
 

The elected officers shall be chosen by the Board from among the five (5) members of the 
Board and shall consist of a President (who may be called "Chair"), a Vice-President (who may 
be called "Vice-Chair"), and a President Pro-Tempore. 
 
 
 



  
1096327-1 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws 
Amended January 18, 2017 

 

Section 2.  Terms and Responsibilities of Elected Officers 
 

Elected Officers of the Board, as provided in Article IV, Sec. 1, shall be elected by the Board at 
the first meeting in January and shall serve for one (1) year, said term to commence upon 
election.  All elected officers shall be eligible to serve successive terms, except that the 
President shall be eligible to serve not more than two (2) full successive terms as President. 
 
Board members may serve on Regional Committees, Standing Committees, and Ad Hoc 
Committees, as necessary.   
 
Regional Committees are to be assigned based upon the position held by the Board member 
and the seniority of each member of the Board.  Board members will have preference of 
committee selections in the following order: President, Vice-President, and President Pro-
Tempore, senior most Board member followed by the least senior Board member.  In the event 
seniority cannot be determined due to the date of assumption of office, the Board member 
with the highest vote count in their most recent election shall prevail as the senior member for 
purposes of this selection procedure.  This procedure shall be used to fill Primary and Alternate 
members to respective Regional Committees.  Board Members shall serve on the Regional 
Committee for a two-year term. 
 
The Board shall maintain five (5) advisory Standing Committees.  Two members of the Board of 
Directors shall be assigned to each Standing Committee.  The Standing Committees and their 
subject matter and responsibilities are as follows: 

 
1. WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE 

 a. Provide guidance/policy recommendations regarding all water and wastewater 
operations and planning. 

 
2. PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

a. Provide guidance/policy recommendations regarding community center 
operations/activities, parks and recreation activities and landscaping efforts. 

 
3. FINANCE COMMITTEE 

a. Provide guidance/policy recommendations regarding budgets, investments/debt and 
the Public Financing Authority. 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE 

a. Provide guidance/policy recommendations regarding all Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District external communications activities. 

 
5. INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 

a. Provide guidance/policy recommendations regarding Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District personnel policies and general administration of the 
organization. 

 



Committee Name Location Day and Time Director Appointed Alternate
Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory 

Committee

550 Sally Ride Dr. Concord or 

500 Eagle Court, Byron

1st Thursday of the 

Month at 10:00 a.m.

Kevin Bill

Contra Costa County Code Enforcement 3361 Walnut Boulevard Suite 

140 Brentwood

4th or 5th Thursday of the 

Month at 1:30 p.m.

Bob Bill

Contra Costa Special Districts Association 5019 Imhoff Place, Martinez Quarterly Bill

East Contra Costa County Fire Protection 

District Liaison

3231 Main Street, Oakley 1st Monday of the Month 

at 6:30 p.m.

Kevin Chris

East County Water Management Association President Vice-President

LAFCO Liaison 651 Pine 6th Floor, Martinez 2nd Wednesday of the 

Month 1:30 p.m.

Chris Bill

Police Service (P6 Committee) Community Center Quarterly - TBD Bob

School  District Representative Liaison 14301 Byron Highway, Byron 3rd Thursday of the 

Month at 7:00 p.m.

Chris Bob

Regional Transportation Agencies As Necessary As Necessary Kevin

Committee Name Location Day and Time Director Appointed Director Appointed
]

Finance Committee (Budget, Investment, Public 

Financing Authority)

Community Center Quarterly, as needed, 

Monday at 10:00 A.M.

Bob Leete Bill Mayer

Water and Wastewater Committee Community Center Monthly, third Thursday 

at 3:00 P.M.

Kevin Graves Bill Pease

Internal Operations Committee Community Center Quarterly, second 

Thursday at 4:00 P.M.

Bob Leete Kevin Graves

Parks and Recreation Committee (Community 

Center, Park and Recreation, Landscape)

Community Center Bi-Monthly, third 

Wednesday at 3:30 P.M.

Chris Steele Bill Pease

Communications - Committee Community Center Quarterly, first 

Wednesday at 5:30 P.M.

Chris Steele Bill Mayer

Town of Discovery Bay - District Representative Listing 2017

Standing Committee Appointments

* Adoption of this Listing constitutes approval of the Board for attendance at meetings and representation of the Town of Discovery Bay, by the designated 

representative (or in that representative's absence, the alternate) concerning the subject for which the appointment is made but does not address the issue of whether 

such attendance may be compensated or whether expenses may be paid for such attendance, as those issues are addressed by law and by separate policy of the 

Board. 

Regional Committee Appointments

Agenda Item F-5



Town of Discovery Bay - District Representative Listing 2017

Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee:  This involves attending meetings of this committee to discuss airport operations and activities.

Contra Costa County Code Enforcement:  This involves meeting with public officials, public employees and comm unity groups covering issues of code 

enforcement in, or affecting, the Town. 

Regional Committee Descriptions

LAFCO Liaison:  This involves attending meetings of LAFCO when an issue affecting the Town is before LAFCO. 

Police Services (P6 Committee): This involves meeting with public officials, public employees and community groups covering issues of police services in, or 

affecting, the Town.  

School District Representative Liaison:  This involves attending meetings of the School Districts, and meeting with public officials, public employees or community 

groups concerning issues affecting the relationship between the Town and the Town's residents and School Districts whose area involves any portion of the Town.  

Regional Transportation Agencies:  This involves attending meetings with public officials, public employees, and community groups concerning transportation 

issues affecting the residents of the Town. 

Contra Costa Special Districts Association:  This involves attending meeting of the Contra Costa Special Districts Association.

East Contra Costa County Fire Protection: District Liaison:  This involves attending meetings of the East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District, and meeting 

with public officials, public employees and community groups concerning issues of fire protection in, or affecting, the Town.  

East County Water Management Agency: This involves attending meetings of this association, made up of representatives of local water and wastewater agencies to 

discuss, and exchange, information pertaining to water and wastewater operations.

Board Standing Committee Descriptions

Finance Standing Committee Includes: Budget standing committee works with staff in the development of the District’s annual Operating and Capital 

Improvement Program Budgets.  The standing committee may also meet periodically through the year to review existing budgets or to meet with staff to address 

budgetary issues. Investment standing committee is responsible for working with staff and financial advisors (when applicable) on making recommendations 

regarding the District’s investment portfolio that are consistent with the District’s Investment Policy. Public Financing standing committee meets with staff, 

consultants, legal counsel, and other necessary individuals regarding the issuance of municipal debt of the Public Financing Authority on an as necessary basis.

Communications Standing Committee:  The Communications standing committee is tasked with assisting in various methods of communication in which the Town 

of Discovery Bay communicates its activities, information, and mission to the public. 

Parks & Recreation Standing Committee Includes: Community Center standing committee works on the planning and future development of the Community 

Center.  This may involve meetings with public officials, public employees, Town staff and developers concerning issues involving the Community Center project. 

Water and Wastewater Standing Committee:  The Water and Wastewater standing committee meets with staff, contractors, engineers, and other necessary 

individuals regarding matters pertaining to the Town’s Water and Wastewater operations.   

Internal Operations Standing Committee:  The Internal Operations standing committee meets with staff regardng Town policies, procedures, and resources that 

pertain to employees and office administration.

Agenda Item F-5


	04-05-17 Agenda Meeting Cover Sheet.pdf
	04-05-17 Agenda Rev 2.pdf
	C-1 DRAFT Minutes 03-15-17.pdf
	C-2-1 Staff Report Approve Register of District Invoices.pdf
	C-2-2 Copy of RFA Town Water Wastewater.pdf
	C-2-3 Copy of RFA LL #8.pdf
	C-2-4 Copy of RFA LL #9.pdf
	C-3-1 Staff Report HERWIT Prepare 17-18 Annual Assessment Ravenswood Reso No. 2017-06.pdf
	C-3-2 Resolution No 2017-06 Ravenswood Annual Assessment Eng Report 2017-18.pdf
	C-4 Approval of DRAFT 2017 Annual Water Quality Report-Reporting Year 2016.pdf
	C-5-1 Staff Report Resolution 2017-08 to rescind Resolution 2016-21.pdf
	C-5-2 Resolution No  2017-08 Rescinding Reso 2016-21.pdf
	C-5-3 Resolution No. 2016-21 Supporting Legislative re allocation of property tax revenues.pdf
	F-1-1 Staff Report - Public Hearing on GSA Election and ECCGSA MOU.pdf
	F-1-2 Resolution No. 2017-07 3.10.2017 ECCGSA GSA Resolution.pdf
	F-1-3 Exhibit A DBCSD_GSA.pdf
	F-1-4 Exhibit B Pub Notice East Bay Times 032217.pdf
	F-1-4 Exhibit B Pub Notice East Bay Times 032917.pdf
	F-1-4 Exhibit B Pub Notice East Bay Times Confirmation.pdf
	F-1-5 Exhibit C MapGovernance.pdf
	F-1-6 Exhibit D MOU EastCCBasinGSAFormationMOUv031517.pdf
	F-2-1 Staff Report Replacement of Play structure Roberta Fuss Tot Lot.pdf
	F-2-2 Ross Recreation Plans and Proposal Roberta Fuss Tot Lot 3.17.17.pdf
	F-2-3 Roberta Fuss Tot Lot 3.17.17.pdf
	F-3-1 Staff Report on Water Meter Opt Out Program.pdf
	F-4-1 Staff Report on Draft Fire Letter to Senator Glazer.pdf
	F-4-2 Letter to Senator Glazer RE Emergency Services.pdf
	F-5-1 Staff Report on Regional Representation.pdf
	F-5-2 Relevant Portion of Board Bylaws.pdf
	F-5-3 2017 District Representative Listing - Revised 01-18-17.pdf
	Insert from: "F-1-1 Staff Report - Public Hearing on GSA Election and ECCGSA MOU.pdf"
	New Bookmark


